
Page 1 of 2 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL
CALL

2. OPEN FORUM

3. CONSENT AGENDA

a. APPROVAL OF May 15, 2017 AGENDA
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

i. April 17, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes
c. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING March 31, 2017

i. Approval of Supplemental Warrant No. 598A
ii. Approval of Warrant No. 599

4. ANNUAL MEETING
a. Administration of Oath of Office

i. Re-elected Commissioner Tan
ii. Re-elected Commissioner Truedson

b. Election of Park Board President and Vice President
c. Appointment of Board Secretary and Treasurer

5. COMMUNICATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS
a. Board of Commissioners to share communications
b. All-Inclusive Playground Discussion with Natalie Blakemore from Unlimited Play

The All-Inclusive Playground is a component of the Ball Field Reconfiguration Project
c. Strategic Plan Review
d. Status Review of the Family Locker Room Project

6. STAFF RECOGNITION
a. Matthew Crilly, new Building Technician
b. Jordan Pavlovich, new Facility Coordinator



 

Page 2 of 2 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 
 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

7. REPORTS:  
a. Executive Director & Marketing Department Report  
b. Finance & Human Resources Report 
c. Recreation & Facilities Report 
d. Parks & Planning Report 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Age for Senior Citizen Membership Discount 
b. Contract with Wight & Co. for the Ballfield Reconfiguration Project 
c. Contract with Wight & Co. for the Family Locker Room  

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 17-0619: A Resolution of the Oak Brook Park District Regarding the Illinois 
Prevailing Wage Act  

b. Resolution 17-0620: A Resolution Amending the Contract Between the Oak Brook Park 
District and Hagg Press for Seasonal Brochure Printing and Mailing Preparation 
Services 

c. Resolution 17-0621: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Homer Environmental, LLC for Natural Areas Stewardship  

d. Approval of Travel Expense for Commissioner Attendance at the National Park and 
Recreation Association Conference held September 25 – 28, 2017 

e. Family Recreation Center HVAC Bid 
f. Family Recreation Center Locker Purchase Bid 
g. Family Recreation Center Front Desk Bid 

 
10. THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS WILL BE HELD ON June 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 
 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL 
CALL [Call to Order the Regular Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of 
Commissioners and ask the Recording Secretary to conduct the Roll Call.] 

 
2. OPEN FORUM [Ask whether there are any Public Comments under “Open Forum.” If 

necessary, the President may advise speakers to observe the rules set forth in Section 1.1VII B 
of the Rules of the Board of Park Commissioners] 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA Request a Motion (and Second) to approve taking a Single Omnibus Vote 

on the Consent Agenda, as Presented. Roll Call Vote—VOTE MUST BE UNANIMOUS. 
 
Then Ask for a Motion (and Second) to Approve the Consent Agenda, as Presented.  Roll Call 
Vote…] 
  

a. APPROVAL OF May 15, 2017 AGENDA 
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

i. April 17, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 
c. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING March 31, 2017 

i. Approval of Supplemental Warrant No. 598A 
ii. Approval of Warrant No. 599 

 
4. ANNUAL MEETING 

a. Administration of Oath of Office [The Oath of Office will be administered to 
Commissioners Tan and Truedson.  Photos will be taken.] 

i. Re-elected Commissioner Tan 
ii. Re-elected Commissioner Truedson 

b. Election of Park Board President and Vice President 
[President Knitter asks for nominations for Board President.  When all nominations have 
apparently been made, she announces that nominations are closed.  If there is only one 
nomination, she asks for a Motion (and Second) to elect _________ as President.  Voice 
Vote -- "All in favor".  If there is more than one nomination, a Motion (and Second) is 
taken for the first nominee.  Roll Call Vote.  If the first nominee is not elected by 3 votes, 
a Motion (and Second) is taken for the second nominee, and the process is repeated 
until a President is elected by Roll Call Vote.    



 

Page 2 of 4 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 
 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 
Once a President is elected, the President takes the Chair, and repeats the above 
process for nominees for Vice President]   
 

c. Appointment of Board Secretary and Treasurer 
[The President states that the current Board Secretary is Executive Director Laure 
Kosey. The President proposes that, since the Board’s secretary has traditionally been 
the Executive Director, Laure Kosey should be reappointed to serve as Secretary unless 
any Board member has an objection.  If not, the President asks for a Motion (and 
Second) to appoint Laure Kosey as the District’s Secretary.  Voice Vote – “All in favor”.  
If there is an objection, ask for proposed names for the appointment and proceed as with 
the appointment below. 
 
Then, the President asks for nominations for Treasurer.  When all nominations have 
apparently been made, the President announces that nominations are closed.  If there is 
only one nomination, the President asks for a Motion (and Second) to appoint 
_________ as Treasurer. Voice Vote -- "All in favor”.  If there is more than one 
nomination, a Motion (and Second) is taken for the first nominee.  Roll Call Vote.  If the 
first nominee is not approved for appointment by 3 votes, a Motion (and Second) is 
taken for the second nominee, and the process is repeated until a Treasurer is 
appointed by Roll Call Vote]   

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS [Discussion Only]   

a. Board of Commissioners to share communications 
b. All-Inclusive Playground Discussion with Natalie Blakemore Jim Vollmer, Project 

Manager from Unlimited Play 
The All-Inclusive Playground is a component of the Ball Field Reconfiguration Project 
[Natalie Blakemore and Jim Vollmer will provide information on the new All-Inclusive 
Playground.] 

c. Strategic Plan Review [Jessica Cannaday, Marketing Manager, will present the semi-
annual review of the Strategic Plan.] 

d. Status Review of the Family Locker Room Project [Dave Thommes, Director of 
Recreation and Facilities, will provide a status update on the Family Locker Room 
Project.] 

 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 
Canterberry Room 

 
6. STAFF RECOGNITION [Introduce Matthew Crilly, new Building Technician and Jordan 

Pavlovich, new Facility Coordinator.] 
a. Matthew Crilly, new Building Technician 
b. Jordan Pavlovich, new Facility Coordinator 

 
7. REPORTS: [Discussion Only] 

a. Executive Director & Marketing Department Report  
b. Finance & Human Resources Report 
c. Recreation & Facilities Report 
d. Parks & Planning Report 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Age for Senior Citizen Membership Discount [Request a Motion and a Second to 
Approve the Age for Senior Citizen Membership Discount beginning at 60 years of age. 
Roll Call Vote.] 

b. Contract with Wight & Co. for the Ballfield Reconfiguration Project [Request a Motion 
and a Second to Accept the Proposal for Design/Development through Construction 
Administration Services for Phase 1 of the Ball Field Reconfiguration Project, and to 
Approve an Agreement between the Oak Brook Park District and Wight & Co. for a Not-
to-Exceed Cost of $139,000. Roll Call Vote.] 

c. Contract with Wight & Co. for the Family Locker Room [Request a Motion and a Second 
to Accept the Proposal for Construction Management Services for the Family Locker 
Room Project and to Approve an Agreement between the Oak Brook Park District and 
Wight & Co. for a Not-To-Exceed Cost of $83,700. Roll Call Vote.] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 4 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 
Canterberry Room 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS [Review and Discussion only] 

a. Resolution 17-0619: A Resolution of the Oak Brook Park District Regarding the Illinois 
Prevailing Wage Act  

b. Resolution 17-0620: A Resolution Amending the Contract Between the Oak Brook Park 
District and Hagg Press for Seasonal Brochure Printing and Mailing Preparation 
Services 

c. Resolution 17-0621: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Homer Environmental, LLC for Natural Areas Stewardship  

d. Approval of Travel Expense for Commissioner Attendance at the National Park and 
Recreation Association Conference held September 25 – 28, 2017 

e. Family Recreation Center HVAC Bid 
f. Family Recreation Center Locker Purchase Bid 
g. Family Recreation Center Front Desk Bid 

 
10. THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS WILL BE HELD ON June 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m. [Announce the Next Regular 
Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners will be held on June 19, 2017 
at 6:30 p.m.] 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT [Request a motion and second to Adjourn the Meeting Voice Vote “All In 
Favor”…] 
 
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

MINUTES OF THE  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
April 17, 2017 – 6:30 p.m., 

Canterberry Room 
 

1. PUBLIC HEARING- FOR THE PROPOSED BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR FISCAL YEAR MAY 1, 2017 – APRIL 30, 2018 (Notice of the Public Hearing was published in the 
Chicago Tribune Newspaper – April 6, 2017) 

 
a. Call to Order and Roll Call  

 
President Knitter called the Public Hearing for the Proposed Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance for Fiscal Year May 1, 2017 – April 30, 2018, at 6:30 p.m.in the Recreation 
Center’s Canterberry Room.  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta and 
President Knitter answered “present.” Also present were Dave Thommes, Director of 
Recreation and Facilities, Marco Salinas, Chief Financial Officer, Jessica Cannaday, 
Marketing Manager, Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning, and Steven Adams, 
Park District Attorney.  Laure Kosey, Executive Director, was absent. 
 

b. Public Hearing for the Proposed Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for Fiscal Year May 
1, 2017 – April 30, 2018   
 
Marco Salinas presented the Proposed Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for fiscal year 
May 1, 2017 - April 30, 2018. Copies of the budget and related materials can be found in 
the Park District records.  
 
Mr. Salinas said the proposed budget has been available for public inspection both in hard 
copy and electronic formats for at least the last 30 days. 
 
President Knitter asked if there was anyone who wished to address the Board regarding 
the proposed budget.  
 
No one addressed the Board.  
 

c. Adjournment of Public Hearing  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
adjourn from the public hearing at 6:31 p.m.      
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote. 
 

2. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL 
CALL 

 
President Knitter called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.in the Recreation 
Center’s Canterberry Room.  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and 
President Knitter answered “present.”   Also present were Dave Thommes, Director of 
Recreation and Facilities, Marco Salinas, Chief Financial Officer, Jessica Cannaday, 
Marketing Manager, Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning, and Steven Adams, 
Park District Attorney.  Laure Kosey, Executive Director, was absent. 
 



Page 2 of 8 
 

 
3. OPEN FORUM  

 
President Knitter asked if there were any public comments. 
  
 There were no public comments. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA    
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
approve taking a Single Omnibus Vote on the Consent Agenda, as presented.   
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioner Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 

a. APPROVAL OF April 17, 2017 AGENDA 
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

i. March 20, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 
c. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING March 31, 2017 

i. Approval of Warrant No. 598 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS  
  

a. Board of Commissioners to share communications 
 

President Knitter asked whether any Board members wished to share communications.  
 
Commissioner Trombetta congratulated Commissioners Truedson and Tan for winning 
their re-elections for a Park Board seat. 
 
Commissioner Truedson thanked Park Board candidate, Phil Mathew, who was present 
in the audience, for his participation in the recent election. 
 

6. STAFF RECOGNITION  
 

a. None 
  



Page 3 of 8 
 

 
7. REPORTS:  

 
a. Executive Director & Marketing Department Report  

 
In the absence of Laure Kosey, Jessica Cannaday, Marketing Manager, presented the 
Marketing Department Report, which can be found in the Park District records.  
 
Ms. Cannaday noted that the Park District recently received a survey score of 100% for 
four programs.  She said receiving a perfect score in this type of survey is almost unheard 
of.  
 
President Knitter agreed and congratulated Ms. Cannaday and staff for a job well done.  
 
There were no further comments or questions regarding Ms. Cannaday’s report.  
 

b. Finance & Human Resources Report 
 

Marco Salinas presented his report, which can be found in the Park District records. 
 
Mr. Salinas said he will be meeting with the Aquatics Director tomorrow to see if we can 
figure out why revenue is down in that department when compared to last year.  He noted 
that it may be due to deferred revenue.  He said he will provide answers to the Board at 
next month’s meeting.  
 
Mr. Salinas made note of two new bar graphs in the financial report which compare current 
and prior year totals for revenue and expenditures in the general fund.  
 
President Knitter noted that the October and January general fund numbers in the current 
budget are much lower when compared to the prior year.   
 
Mr. Salinas said this may be due to the timing of invoice payments with the expenditures 
flip flopping with another month when compared to the prior year.  He said the numbers 
should level out in the end. 
 
There were no further comments or questions regarding Mr. Salinas’ report. 
 

c. Recreation and Facilities Report 
 
Dave Thommes presented his report and the Executive Director report, which can be 
found in the Park District records. 
 
Mr. Thommes said he and his staff are preparing for the upcoming Pink 5k Run event. 
 
Mr. Thommes noted that the staff person who was scheduled to go on the recent Pioneer 
Program’s Sedona trip had to back out at the last minute due to a family emergency.  He 
said Karen Spandikow volunteered to fill in, which is difficult for her as she has small 
children at home.   He urged Board members that if they should bump into Ms. Spandikow, 
to congratulate her for a job well done. 
 
There were no comments or questions regarding Mr. Thommes’ report or the Executive 
Director report.  



Page 4 of 8 
 

 
d. Parks & Planning Report 

 
Bob Johnson presented his report, which can be found in the Park District records. 
 
Mr. Johnson said the installation of the new sanitary sewer was recently completed and 
passed inspection.  
 
Mr. Johnson said he expects to receive the new tractor by the end of this month. 
 
Mr. Johnson also said that light measurement readings at the ball fields are complete with 
some adjustments to a few fixtures still pending.  He expects the adjustments to be 
completed by the end of this month. 
 
There was a lengthy discussion regarding the recent barn fire at the Dean Nature 
Sanctuary.  Damage to the barn was contained to its west side.  Mr. Johnson said the 
barn is used for cold storage with Haunted Forest props and maintenance items having 
being stored there. He said there was smoke damage to these items. He said there was 
no official cause determined, but that lightning is suspected.  Prior to the fire, there was 
much lightning in the area and there is a metal basketball pole located near the barn which 
may have attracted the lightning. Mr. Johnson said PDRMA already assessed the damage 
and that insurance will issue $36,000 for the loss.  
 
Mr. Johnson noted that there has been a lot of vandalism to the barn with broken windows 
and graffiti prior to the fire.  He said options to consider moving forward would be: 

1. Tear down the barn and put up another structure that is more secure with 
security cameras. The new structure would be once again used for cold 
storage which is desperately needed.  

2. Tear down the west side of the barn and leave the remaining portion as is.  
3. Tear down the barn completely. 

 
President Knitter suggested building a structure that could be both a storage area and 
classroom for conservation learning. She noted that it must be low impact and meet 
conservation foundation guidelines  
 
Commissioner Tan said that if the barn is only used for cold storage, then perhaps a 
storage structure could be built at Central Park instead. 
 
Mr. Johnson noted that the barn was also used for storage of bee supplies for the hives 
located at the Dean Nature Sanctuary.  
 
Commissioner Trombetta asked Commissioner Truedson what was most important to 
Dorothy Dean for the land’s future use.  
 
Commissioner Truedson said Ms. Dean was most interested in providing a habitat for 
wildlife. 
 
Commissioner Truedson also noted that Oak Brook has such little in the way of historical 
sites and that hanging on to the history of this land is important. He said the barn is the 
last element of the property that shows that the site was once a home. He suggested that 
perhaps the remaining portion of the barn be kept and an outdoor meeting structure be 
built in another area of the site.  



Page 5 of 8 
 

 
Commissioner Trombetta suggested leveling the barn after allowing the Fire Department 
to use it for practice, and putting up some sort of monument stating the history of the 
property.   
 
President Knitter said the barn does not look good with all of the windows boarded up.  
 
Steven Adams said the Board must consider the conservation easement and that it should 
consult with the Conservation Foundation with anything concerning the barn. He also said 
there may be federal or state grants earmarked for historical sites that could be obtained 
for rebuilding the structure. He suggested that the Board work with staff to develop 
concepts and present them to Brook MacDonald of the conservation foundation. Mr. 
Adams also noted that Mr. MacDonald must be made aware of the fire and that he may 
also provide some suggestions. Mr. Adams said that he has a friend who has extensive 
experience in obtaining historical grants and will forward the information to Mr. Johnson.  
 
Commissioner Truedson noted that the roof of the barn is still in good shape. 
 
There were no further comments or questions regarding Mr. Johnson’s report.  
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Ordinance 17-0417: An Ordinance Setting Forth the Budget and Making Appropriations of 
Sums of Money for All of the Necessary Expenditures of the Oak Brook Park District of 
Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, for the Corporate Purpose for the Fiscal Year 
Beginning May 1, 2017 and Ending April 30, 2018. 
 
The tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 17-0417 for Fiscal Year May 1, 2017 
– April 30, 2018 has been placed on public display for thirty days following the publication 
notice in the Doings - Oak Brook Newspaper on March 16, 2017. The Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance encompasses all previous reviews by the Board of 
Commissioners.  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
approve Ordinance 17-0417: an ordinance setting forth the budget and making 
appropriations of sums of money for all of the necessary expenditures of the Oak Brook 
Park District of Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, for the corporate purpose for the fiscal 
year beginning May 1, 2017 and ending April 30, 2018.  

 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 

b. Ordinance 17-0418: An Ordinance For Transferring Anticipated Unexpended Funds From 
Certain Appropriation Items To Other Items Of Appropriation  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, 
to approve Ordinance 17-0418: An ordinance for transferring anticipated unexpended 
funds from certain appropriation items to other items of appropriation.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  



Page 6 of 8 
 

 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 

c. Resolution 17-0419: A Resolution Approving Amending the Contract Between The Oak 
Brook Park District And Classic Landscape, Ltd. For the Turf Grass Mowing Project  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
approve Resolution 17-0419: A resolution amending a contract between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Classic Landscape, Ltd. for turf grass mowing. 
  
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 

d. Renewal of the Intergovernmental Agreement Dated March 10, 2008 By and Between the 
Board of Education of Butler School District # 53, the Oak Brook Park District and the 
LaGrange Area Department of Special Education for a Cooperative Preschool Program 
At The Oak Brook Park District Recreation Center for School Year 2017- 2018  

 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
approve the renewal of the Intergovernmental Agreement dated March 10, 2008 by and 
between the Board of Education of Butler School District # 53, the Oak Brook Park District, 
and the LaGrange Area Department of Special Education for a cooperative preschool 
program at the Oak Brook Park District Recreation Center for school year 2017-2018.   
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  

 
e. Renewal of the Intergovernmental Agreement Dated January 18, 2016, By And Between 

The Board Of Education Of Butler School District #53 And The Oak Brook Park District 
For A Before and After School Program at Brook Forest Elementary School for School 
Year 2017-2018  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
approve the renewal of the Intergovernmental Agreement dated January 18, 2016, by and 
between the Board of Education of Butler School District # 53 and the Oak Brook Park 
District for a before and after school program at Brook Forest Elementary School for school 
year 2017 – 2018.  
 
President Knitter asked if there were any changes to the Agreement.  
 
Mr. Thommes said there were no changes made and that the program is highly successful. 
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  

  



Page 7 of 8 
 

 
f. Tennis Center HVAC Improvements Bid  

 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tan, to 
reject the deductive alternate bid of Pandecon, Inc. for Tennis Center HVAC 
improvements.   
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, 
to accept the base bid of Pandecon, Inc. for Tennis Center HVAC improvements and to 
approve an agreement between the Oak Brook Park District and Pandecon, Inc. for a not-
to-exceed cost of $306,678.  
 
Mr. Thommes noted that the deductive bid included work to change the ceiling height in 
order to reduce the price.  However, the bids came in on budget, so the deductive bid was 
no longer necessary.  
 
There was no further discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 

g. 2017 Amendment to the Oak Brook Park District Executive Director Employment 
Agreement. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Carson, to 
approve the 2017 Amendment to the Oak Brook Park District Executive Director 
Employment Agreement as presented. 
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  

 
9. NEW BUSINESS  

 
a. Age for Active Adult Senior Membership Discount  

 
Dave Thommes presented this issue for review and discussion only. Related materials 
can be found in the Park District records.  
 
After lengthy analysis of the Park District’s age groups and comparisons made to other 
area park districts and what they determine as being “senior”, Mr. Thommes said it is the 
staff’s recommendation that the Park District increase the age for the senior membership 
discount to 60 beginning January 1, 2018. He noted that those currently receiving the 
senior membership who are under the age of 60 will be grandfathered in the senior 
membership rate. 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

The Board concurred.  
 

b. Approval of a Travel Expense for Commissioner Tan’s attendance at the IAPD 
Commissioner Bootcamp Training held on May 20, 2017in the amount of $131.86 
(Requires waiving the Board Rules to Approve at this Meeting 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, 
to waive the Board Rules to approve at this meeting the Travel expense for Commissioner 
Tan’s attendance at the IAPD Commissioner Bootcamp Training held on May 20, 2017 in 
the amount of $131.86.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Tan, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  

 
Motion:  Commissioner Trombetta made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Carson, 
to approve the travel expense for Commissioner Tan’s attendance at the IAPD 
Commissioner Bootcamp Training held on May 20, 2017 in the amount of $131.86.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Carson, Trombetta, and President Knitter 
Nays:  None  
 
Commissioner Tan recused himself from the vote.  

  
10. THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS WILL BE HELD ON May 15, 2017, 6:30 p.m.  
 
President Knitter announced the next Regular Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District 
Board of Commissioners will be held on May 15, 2017, at 6:30 p.m.  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta 
second to adjourn at the hour of 7:17 p.m.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote.  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Laure L. Kosey, Executive Director 



    OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

INVESTMENTS AS OF APRIL, 2017

AMOUNT RATE MATURITY

EVERGREEN BANK 5,903,869.49$      0.65% VARIES /MONEY MARKET

5,903,869.49$      

 

ILLINOIS FUNDS 

TENNIS CENTER 603,693.54$         VARIES CHECKING A/C

EVERGREEN CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT 99,963.49$           

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 6,607,526.52$      



Pre-Audit
OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND TREASURER'S REPORT
                      APRIL, 2017

CORPORATE RECREATION I.M.R.F. LIABILITY AUDIT G.O. SOCIAL SPECIAL CAPITAL
FUND FUND INSURANCE BOND SECURITY RECREATION PROJECTS TOTALS

          
BEGINNING BALANCE 1,443,752.59$      2,627,873.71$        200,008.67$        39,803.36$         36,054.16$          54,177.89$      76,015.09$       15,023.43$        2,196,965.55$     6,689,674.45$        
REVENUES Property Taxes  -                         

Back Taxes  -                         
Replacement Taxes 24,855.27             7,824.81                 6,904.24              1,841.12               4,602.83           46,028.27               
Recreation Program Fees  43,066.33                43,066.33               
Rec/Fitness Center Fees  46,145.00                46,145.00               
Rec/Aquatic Center Fees  71,578.90               71,578.90               
FRC/Building Rental Fees 43,608.72              43,608.72               
Theme Party Rental Fees 1,250.50                1,250.50                 
Recreation Center Fees 98,808.36              98,808.36               
CPW Building Rentals 4,009.04                4,009.04                 
Interest 770.53                  1,107.74                 82.40                   24.61                  16.04                   27.79               39.61                7.80                   963.30                3,039.82                 
Bond Proceeds   -                         
Field Rentals 13,146.45              13,146.45               
Miscellaneous 31,911.03             130.00                    19,378.77          51,419.80               
Transfers from Other Funds -                         

TOTAL- REVENUES 218,359.90$         169,852.78$           6,986.64$            1,865.73$           16.04$                 27.79$             4,642.44$         19,386.57$        963.30$              422,101.19$           
 

DISBURSEMENTS Warrant No. 598 95,753.58$           243,295.62$            17,126.11$       3,121.12$          77,296.99$          436,593.42             
April Payroll 106,802.83           122,693.62 13,722.88            2,987.47            246,206.80             
Transfers/G.O. Bond Pay -                         
Miscellaneous

TOTAL-EXPENSES 202,556.41$         365,989.24$           13,722.88$          -$                   -$                     -$                 17,126.11$       6,108.59$          77,296.99$          682,800.22$           

ENDING BALANCE 1,459,556.08$      2,431,737.25$        193,272.43$        41,669.09$         36,070.20$          54,205.68$      63,531.42$       28,301.41$        2,120,631.86$     6,428,975.42$        
    
  YEAR TO DATE RECAP

  5/1/16 THRU 4/30/17
Property Taxes 3,191,231.64$     
Back Taxes -                       
Replacement Taxes 184,032.06          
Recreation Program Fees 849,178.89          
Rec/Fitness Center Fees 802,483.77          
Rec/Aquatic Center Fees 1,088,743.60       
FRC/Building Rental Fees 299,340.98          
Theme Party Rental Fees 12,330.50            
Recreation Center Fees 641,728.72          
Shelter Building Rentals 86,137.21            
Field Rentals 98,654.43            
Bond Proceeds 1,163,610.00       
Grant Porceeds 200,000.00          
Miscellaneous 53,620.27            
Interest Corporate 9,121.89              

Recreation 10,671.07            
I.M.R.F. 7,748.94              
Liability Insurance 529.93                 
Audit 190.39                 
G.O. Bond 212.19                 
Social Security 370.89                 
Special Recreation 258.95                 
Capital Projects 6,209.02              

8,706,405.34$     

 



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
BUILDING RENTALS 15,608.72$           18,998.94$         216,096.73$       228,101.05$         -5.3% 223,856.00$           
RECREATION PROGRAM RENTALS 28,000.00             26,430.36           112,000.00         110,430.36           1.4% 112,000.00             
THEME PARTIES 1,250.50               2,229.00             12,330.50           12,494.00             -1.3% 16,200.00               
OPEN GYM FEES -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
DAILY FEES-RESIDENT 3,258.00               3,170.00             50,078.00           40,570.00             23.4% 45,000.00               
DAILY FEES- NON-RESIDENT 9,552.00               12,116.00           166,256.00         148,360.00           12.1% 148,500.00             
CHILD CARE FEES 1,675.00               2,932.00             23,571.50           22,307.80             5.7% 21,600.00               
LOCKER RENTALS 295.52                  103.78                2,954.99             2,290.05               29.0% 2,520.00                 
PRO SHOP SUPPLIES 54.00                    85.00                  715.29                937.25                  -23.7% 668.41                    
DISK GOLF -                        10.00                  198.00                302.00                  -34.4% 150.00                    
COFFEE BAR 77.50                    100.25                1,417.70             1,425.50               -0.5% 1,820.00                 
VENDING INCOME 1,634.09               1,926.12             21,292.71           20,850.69             2.1% 20,430.00               
NEW MEMBER ENROLLMENT FEES 2,500.00               3,400.00             24,975.00           24,100.00             3.6% 15,000.00               
EFT ADMINISTRATION FEE -                        -                      125.00                611.00                  -79.5% 600.00                    
MEMBER ON HOLD FEES 230.00                  250.00                3,350.00             3,251.00               3.0% 3,600.00                 
CASH OVER/UNDER -                        -                      12.83                  (81.50)                  -115.7% -                          
OVERHEAD REV FROM OTHER  DEPARTMENTS 79,397.25             79,397.25           317,589.00         317,589.00           0.0% 317,589.00             
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 135.00                  5.00                    615.00                330.00                  86.4% 120.00                    
TOTAL REVENUES 143,667.58$         151,153.70$       953,578.25$       933,868.20$         2.1% 929,653.41$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 17,361.18$           21,701.68$         213,075.84$       191,291.92$         11.4% 228,672.40$           
PERSONNEL/PART TIME CUSTODIAL 8,322.90               10,703.31           102,876.38         90,933.77             13.1% 123,958.12             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME FRONT DESK 8,404.16               11,805.19           100,391.43         119,861.72           -16.2% 116,890.19             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME OPEN GYM -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PERSONNEL/PART TIME CHILD CARE 3,211.35               4,495.90             39,767.51           40,114.67             -0.9% 40,706.25               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME EVENING SUPVR -                        2,341.52             17,261.98           12,079.76             42.9% 21,112.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME ACCT & INFO TECH -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PRIVATE RENTALS 140.69                  186.50                2,210.26             1,621.91               -236.3% 2,600.00                 
PERSONNEL/PART TIME THEME PARTIES 87.69                    136.61                732.49                1,913.32               -61.7% 2,340.00                 
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 7,157.72               6,490.58             81,558.36           78,771.84             3.5% 92,913.36               
VEHICLE EXPENSES -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% 100.00                    
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 1,588.45               2,030.59             10,615.26           8,499.64               24.9% 10,530.00               
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 45.00                    -                      707.50                165.00                  328.8% 500.00                    
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 60.00                    199.00                4,682.35             3,571.47               31.1% 5,623.00                 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      968.38                593.00                  63.3% 1,300.00                 
POSTAGE -                        123.10                238.99                488.10                  -51.0% 500.00                    
TELEPHONE 384.73                  788.86                3,044.78             3,635.90               -16.3% 4,188.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 30.00                    1,229.23             3,780.47             3,909.40               -3.3% 4,700.00                 
ALCOHOL PERMITS/ PDRMA -                        -                      321.00                -                       100.0% 313.60                    
CONTRACT SERVICES 3,176.00               10,879.48           66,283.10           94,139.94             -29.6% 75,961.56               
UTILITIES 11,043.69             5,846.31             85,153.78           78,498.85             8.5% 88,060.00               
THEME PARTY SUPPLIES 1,318.01               1,120.87             4,889.69             4,761.84               2.7% 4,950.00                 
MAINTENANCE COMMODITIES 2,722.38               4,740.79             36,112.25           41,705.08             -13.4% 39,070.92               
BUILDING EQUIPMENT 1,346.91               3,346.06             14,878.47           24,490.33             -39.2% 19,450.00               
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,901.82               2,673.13             19,623.34           20,584.17             -4.7% 19,716.00               
TOTAL EXPENSES 68,302.68$           90,838.71$         809,173.61$       821,631.63$         -1.5% 904,155.40$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 75,364.90$           60,314.99$         144,404.64$       112,236.57$         28.7% 25,498.01$             

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
FAMILY RECREATION CENTER

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES
APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit
         OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

        FITNESS CENTER  

YTD +/- ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR PRIOR REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE YEAR BUDGET
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS 34,681.77$           24,059.50$         415,772.23$       384,084.86$         8.3% 402,500.00             
DAILY FITNESS FEES -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE-RESIDENT (1,195.56)              265.33                13,910.41           13,249.02             5.0% 18,516.00               
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE- N/R (245.56)                 (2,123.13)            8,546.94             6,220.25               37.4% 6,426.00                 
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  COMBO- RESIDENT 1,761.00               (1,784.55)            64,914.15           54,685.64             18.7% 70,988.00               
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  COMBO- N/R (1,425.13)              (2,591.78)            71,288.84           65,376.72             9.0% 70,343.00               
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  TENNIS COM MEM RES (650.29)                 (375.11)               6,875.88             6,041.40               13.8% 4,197.00                 
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  TENNIS COM MEM NR (513.37)                 (663.50)               6,135.21             8,183.86               -25.0% 2,660.00                 
SUMMER FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS 25.91                    -                      7,474.61             5,915.00               26.4% 4,216.00                 
FITNESS CLUB ADULT EXERCISE (0.05)                     446.49                14,127.74           14,091.09             0.3% 15,930.00               
TOWEL RENTALS 2,688.00               2,791.00             11,425.00           11,595.00             -1.5% 9,500.00                 
TRACK PROGRAMS (1,767.00)              368.00                5,363.00             5,628.00               -4.7% 5,066.53                 
PERSONAL TRAINING 16,307.33             39,483.23           166,288.06         156,870.79           6.0% 184,909.00             
FITNESS ASSESSMENTS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PICKLE BALL DROP IN -                        -                      -                      121.00                  -100.0% 100.00                    
SOCIALS/SPECIAL EVENTS -                        -                      4,455.00             6,135.00               -27.4% 6,583.00                 
SPONSORSHIPS -                        -                      2,000.00             12,000.00             -83.3% 12,000.00               
RISK MANAGEMENT AWARDS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL REVENUES 49,667.05$           59,875.48$         798,577.07$       750,197.63$         6.4% 813,934.53$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 5,313.60$             6,864.03$           64,998.62$         66,085.00$           -1.6% 66,390.40$             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME FLOOR 4247.85 5734.24 49,123.37           51,130.11             -3.9% 53,790.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME ADULT PROGRAMS 8,733.98               11,375.73           109,971.72         103,245.25           13.9% 110,883.62             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PERSONAL TRAINING 7,684.34               11,706.72           117,586.38         140,552.59           -16.3% 152,497.33             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME FITNESS ASSESSMENT -                        -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PERSONNEL/PART TIME SPECIAL EVENTS -                        -                      1,322.35             2,152.78               -38.6% 1,440.00                 
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PRGM COORDINATOR 729.67                  1,040.80             9,332.11             12,307.26             -24.2% 12,195.04               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 1,809.13               1,686.40             21,464.10           18,608.93             15.3% 23,240.63               
VECHICLE EXPENSES -                        -                      -                       0.0% 100.00                    
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 751.76                  898.87                12,798.65           11,844.97             8.1% 13,030.00               
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 466.00                  -                      4,220.27             2,354.04               79.3% 4,500.00                 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      302.46                317.46                  -4.7% 375.00                    
SPECIAL EVENTS 1,109.25               350.00                1,629.23             1,434.50               13.6% 2,794.00                 
POSTAGE -                        267.06                600.32                1,190.38               -49.6% 1,750.00                 
TELEPHONE 125.91                  367.08                1,329.53             1,559.90               -14.8% 1,860.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 148.50                  147.11                1,003.44             879.93                  14.0% 1,300.00                 
MISC. VISA/MASTERCARD EXPENSE 1,610.40               2,201.77             18,905.88           11,680.39             61.9% 17,964.00               
TOWEL SERVICES 2,605.89               531.50                11,691.17           17,629.10             -33.7% 12,250.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 7,250.00               7,250.00             29,000.00           29,000.00             0.0% 29,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES 882.15                  765.75                13,103.58           5,566.17               135.4% 12,500.00               
FITNESS EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 317.27                  -                      5,013.18             3,665.29               36.8% 5,050.00                 
UTILITIES 8,834.69               4,677.00             68,122.71           61,129.10             11.4% 70,450.00               
PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS -                        -                      112.50                487.35                  -76.9% 750.00                    
FIRST AID SUPPLIES -                        -                      -                       0.0% 50.00                      
COMMODITIES 51.29                    -                      361.73                413.18                  -12.5% 500.00                    
EQUIPMENT/NON-CAPITAL 175.00                  4,519.99             6,988.23             20,358.16             -65.7% 7,000.00                 
OVERHEAD ALLOCATION 18,960.75             18,960.75           75,843.00           75,843.00             0.0% 75,843.00               
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 71,807.43$           79,344.80$         624,824.53$       639,434.84$         -2.3% 677,503.02$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (22,140.38)$          (19,469.32)$        173,752.54$       110,762.79$         56.9% 136,431.51$           

                       APRIL, 2017
                          TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD  +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
RENTALS/GROUP & PARTY 18,733.50$           21,774.50$         187,775.00$       174,725.50$         7.5% 154,910.00$           
RENTALS/RECREATION PROGRAMS 342.00                  1,223.00             9,421.00             10,097.00             -6.7% 7,620.00                 
UNIFORM REVENUE -                        -                      247.00                -                       100.0% 200.00                    
MEMBERSHIPS 13,924.86             7,668.25             152,065.23         141,272.98           7.6% 160,020.00             
SUMMER AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS -                        -                      35,671.66           20,782.61             71.6% 25,162.00               
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE -RESIDENT 2,018.50               1,357.94             6,955.20             5,867.29               18.5% 6,000.00                 
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE -NR 1,727.21               846.21                4,923.98             4,923.14               0.0% 5,600.00                 
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS COMBO RESIDENT 10,765.58             7,381.98             43,237.10           36,371.08             18.9% 44,000.00               
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS COMBO NR 12,439.60             10,060.52           47,525.81           43,449.19             9.4% 48,000.00               
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIP COMBO TENNIS RES 202.51                  127.59                2,493.70             1,576.59               58.2% 1,000.00                 
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIP COMBO TENNIS NR 503.04                  88.77                  5,550.48             3,502.32               58.5% 2,000.00                 
DAILY PASS 668.00                  600.00                3,796.00             4,900.00               -22.5% 2,400.00                 
RISK MANAGEMENT AWARDS -                        -                      3,400.00             3,450.00               -1.4% 4,000.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 61,324.80$           51,128.76$         503,062.16$       450,917.70$         11.6% 460,912.00$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 8,990.21$             9,973.49$           111,334.74$       100,897.22$         10.3% 115,860.36$           
PERSONNEL/PART TIME 13,443.30             21,499.32           201,006.95         212,534.94           -5.4% 223,175.73             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME MANAGERS 4,133.83               6,471.70             49,571.76           61,063.41             -18.8% 68,323.50               
PERSONNEL/ PART TIME MAINTENANCE 453.22                  2,145.09             11,856.00           11,632.72             1.9% 12,620.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME/HOSTESS STAFF 1,788.10               2,515.52             19,315.83           15,891.11             21.6% 16,110.00               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 3,978.80               2,972.01             32,576.88           40,083.21             -18.7% 47,914.12               
VEHICLE EXPENSES 161.04                  114.10                385.66                440.98                  -12.5% 700.00                    
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 751.75                  898.92                9,712.86             7,070.88               37.4% 9,554.00                 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                      -                       0.0% -                          
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 539.68                  914.45                6,397.21             8,814.63               -27.4% 15,300.00               
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      1,113.42             1,317.92               -15.5% 1,480.00                 
SUPPLIES/I.D. CARDS 51.29                    323.75                581.11                1,229.73               -52.7% 1,300.00                 
PROGRAM EXPENSES 21.00                    559.68                1,048.98             1,098.61               -4.5% 2,000.00                 
PRIVATE RENTAL EXPENSES 5,087.72               4,219.78             20,209.31           18,756.74             7.7% 18,900.00               
POSTAGE -                        267.06                555.41                1,201.82               -53.8% 1,000.00                 
BUSINESS LINE CHARGES 324.17                  604.58                2,644.25             2,631.39               0.5% 2,700.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 52.00                    195.09                1,044.58             1,706.13               -38.8% 1,744.00                 
MISC. VISA/MASTERCARD EXPENSES 1,610.39               2,201.76             18,905.92           12,489.10             51.4% 18,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES 12,376.01             18,190.29           36,000.16           38,774.79             -7.2% 50,900.00               
UTILITIES 15,460.42             8,184.82             119,214.37         111,683.76           6.7% 123,287.00             
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5,908.16               11,429.77           38,888.00           38,743.16             0.4% 43,800.00               
POOL EQUIPMENT/NON-CAPITAL 2,968.00               9,615.93             7,167.41             10,103.77             -29.1% 10,000.00               
OVERHEAD EXPENSE ALLOCATION 18,960.75             18,960.75           75,843.00           75,843.00             0.0% 75,843.00               
MISCELLANEOUS 1,803.00               9,045.19             5,665.29             9,237.19               -38.7% 6,125.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 98,862.84$           131,303.05$       771,039.10$       783,246.21$         -1.6% 866,636.71$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (37,538.04)$          (80,174.29)$        (267,976.94)$      (332,328.51)$       -19.4% (405,724.71)$          

APRIL, 2017

     OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
     FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER 

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit
                   OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT  
    FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER CENTER/SWIM PROGRAMS
  TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

             APRIL,2017
ANNUAL

THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD  +/- REVISED
REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
YOUTH CONTRACTED REVENUE -$                      464.00$              537.62$              504.18$                6.6% 550.00$                  
ADULT CONTRACTED REVENUE 1,340.37               1,911.52             79,322.03           84,442.18             -6.1% 79,656.00               
CHILDRENS SWIM PROGRAMS 3,936.70               3,014.98             262,450.68         283,050.25           -7.3% 269,636.53             
ADULT SWIM PROGRAMS (75.89)                   255.00                7,571.92             16,355.06             -53.7% 13,998.00               
CHILDRENS PRIVATE LESSONS 3,213.20               5,010.34             165,685.18         209,633.46           -21.0% 200,080.00             
CHILDRENS SWIM TEAM 1,125.00               1,470.41             51,248.64           51,420.02             -0.3% 66,030.00               
ADULT SWIM TEAM 193.72                  945.35                10,948.80           11,895.02             -8.0% 11,241.00               
EVENT REVENUES 523.00                  -                      5,151.00             3,974.00               29.6% 3,325.00                 
SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      3,125.00             2,125.00               47.1% 3,000.00                 

10,256.10$           13,071.60$         586,040.87$       663,399.17$         -11.7% 647,516.53$           
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL/PART TIME CHILD PROGRAMS 4,151.08$             7,068.93$           72,692.25$         81,978.78$           -11.3% 82,871.25$             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME ADULT PROGRAMS 3,184.26               5,572.36             41,728.12           44,368.15             -6.0% 48,271.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME SWIM PROGRAMS 933.74                  1,619.73             28,345.16           31,235.17             -9.3% 27,476.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PRIVATE LESSONS 4,760.96               9,470.41             74,750.11           93,556.46             -20.1% 98,224.50               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME SWIM TEAM TRAIN -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 7,522.27               15,224.73           57,764.38           73,189.37             -21.1% 60,480.00               
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                        30.00                  -                      130.00                  -100.0% 100.00                    
SWIM TEAM EXPENSES 432.78                  295.33                3,640.57             4,495.65               -19.0% 7,040.00                 
PROGRAM MATERIALS 1,247.37               1,499.82             3,152.76             3,796.21               -16.9% 4,115.00                 
OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES-UNIFORMS 312.90                  -                      1,110.79             367.50                  202.3% 1,500.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,545.36$           40,781.31$         283,184.14$       333,117.29$         -15.0% 330,077.75$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (12,289.26)$          (27,709.71)$        302,856.73$       330,281.88$         -8.3% 317,438.78$           



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

CENTRAL PARK MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
REVENUES
FIELD RENTALS 13,146.45$           19,454.17$         99,336.73$         109,637.24$         -9.4% 100,000.00$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES / FULL TIME MAINT. 20,177.52$           21,081.86$         253,385.62$       176,477.93$         43.6% 261,205.20$           
PERSONNEL / PART TIME MAINTENANCE 210.13                  27.61                  13,375.43           12,040.20             11.1% 21,435.00               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 6,281.37               4,357.99             73,296.48           49,133.86             49.2% 95,531.30               
WORKSHOPS -                        125.00                5,449.14             1,459.48               273.4% 7,400.00                 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      378.00                -                       100.0% 805.00                    
MOBILE CHARGES 376.58                  228.94                1,749.52             1,546.15               13.2% 1,680.00                 
HOSPITALITY -                        -                      184.34                401.79                  -54.1% 500.00                    
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 1,084.63               9,478.26             80,736.46           87,672.27             -7.9% 95,290.00               
UTILITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 645.34                  2,093.29             14,994.61           16,948.94             -11.5% 16,612.00               
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 10,091.92             17,345.67           93,345.10           87,674.93             6.5% 101,546.00             
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE 2,840.28               2,639.01             16,876.51           24,126.19             -30.0% 20,135.00               
SAFETY -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          

41,707.77$           57,377.63$         553,771.21$       457,481.74$         21.0% 622,139.50$           

SADDLEBROOK PARK
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 1,640.00$             620.00$              7,190.00$           9,000.00$             -20.1% 12,135.00$             
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 980.00                  -                      1,947.48             562.67                  246.1% 3,750.00                 
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE 525.00                  -                      1,272.67             1,896.01               -32.9% 2,000.00                 
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,145.00$             620.00$              10,410.15$         11,458.68$           -9.2% 17,885.00$             

FOREST GLEN
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 990.00$                1,100.00$           12,614.00$         10,846.00$           16.3% 16,614.00$             
UTILITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 31.21                    145.17                3,905.18             3,926.37               -0.5% 5,901.00                 
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 250.00                  -                      3,930.84             3,359.62               17.0% 3,780.00                 
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE 992.54                  330.00                1,400.88             4,929.51               -71.6% 3,100.00                 
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,263.75$             1,575.17$           21,850.90$         23,061.50$           -5.2% 29,395.00$             

CHILLEM PARK
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE -$                      180.00$              1,350.00$           1,720.00$             -21.5% 3,330.00$               
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 150.00                  -                      1,480.00             837.80                  76.7% 2,050.00                 
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE -                        -                      68.20                  1,208.11               -94.4% 500.00                    
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 150.00$                180.00$              2,898.20$           3,765.91$             -23.0% 5,880.00$               

CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 6,000.00$             4,451.96$           35,497.55$         41,312.16$           -14.1% 38,500.00$             

TOTAL PARK  EXPENSES 53,266.52$           64,204.76$         624,428.01$       537,079.99$         16.3% 713,799.50$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (40,120.07)$          (44,750.59)$        (525,091.28)$      (427,442.75)$       -22.8% (613,799.50)$          

DEAN PROPERTY EXPENSES
CONTRACTS /  MAINTENANCE 335.66$                364.00$              4,392.26$           3,132.44$             40.2% 5,454.00$               
UTILITIES /  MAINTENANCE 32.19                    -                      225.35                -                       100.0% -                          
COMMODITIES /  MAINTENANCE -                        -                      3,888.42             1,198.62               224.4% 4,000.00                 
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS 0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 367.85$                364.00$              8,506.03$           4,331.06$             96.4% 9,454.00$               

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
PARKS

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES
APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit 
                          CPW 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD  +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
BUILDING  RENTALS 3,409.04$             4,777.67$           69,934.71$         69,030.83$           1.3% 66,300.00$             
GAZEBO  RENTALS 70.00                    105.00                1,740.00             1,755.00               -0.9% 900.00                    
ALCOHOL PERMITS 530.00                  22.00                  14,462.50           10,315.00             40.2% 9,540.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 4,009.04$             4,904.67$           86,137.21$         81,100.83$           6.2% 76,740.00$             

EXPENSES
PERSONNEL / PART TIME 843.40$                902.69$              8,678.44$           9,154.47$             -5.2% 9,360.00$               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS -                        -                      0.0% -                          
TELEPHONE 106.30                  293.70                1,102.28             1,284.93               -14.2% 1,200.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES 715.38                  861.39                7,730.95             10,475.13             -26.2% 12,015.88               
UTILITIES 965.80                  669.33                10,454.86           6,422.52               62.8% 9,100.00                 
COMMODITIES /  MAINTENANCE 1,442.42               -                      2,116.27             4,308.71               -50.9% 2,624.64                 
NON-CAPITAL FURNITURE &  EQUIPMENT 8,025.25               -                      17,058.87           2,710.00               529.5% 18,400.00               
MISCELLANEOUS  EXP. ALCOHOL PERMITS -                        -                      875.00                175.00                  400.0% 6,300.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,098.55$           2,727.11$           48,016.67$         34,530.76$           39.1% 59,000.52$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (8,089.51)$            2,177.56$           38,120.54$         46,570.07$           -18.1% 17,739.48$             

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

TWELFTH  MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
CHILDRENS PROGRAMS THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED
REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
CHILDRENS  ARTS & CRAFTS -$                      -$                    -$                    -$                     0.0% -$                        
CHILDRENS  ATHLETICS 1,090.00               793.49                53,947.05           54,739.38             -1.4% 63,675.00               
CHILDRENS  ACTIVITIES -                        -                      -                      873.00                  -100.0% -                          
PLAYGROUND CAMPS-SPORTS CAMP (94.59)                   47.43                  25,659.47           23,869.94             7.5% 24,470.00               
CHILDRENS  DANCE -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CHILDRENS  PERFORMING ARTS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CHILDRENS  PROGRAMS SAFETY -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CHILDRENS  PROGRAMS  TEENS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL REVENUES 995.41$                840.92$              79,606.52$         79,482.32$           0.2% 88,145.00$             

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME 3,303.88$             2,851.52$           26,856.08$         32,099.08$           -16.3% 36,212.15$             
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION 537.75                  936.22                18,498.70           18,739.22             -1.3% 20,590.01               
CONTRACT SERVICES-EQUIPMENT RENTAL -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 5,250.00               4,250.00             21,000.00           20,000.00             5.0% 21,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-ADMISSIONS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRANSPORTATION -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PROGRAM MATERIALS 42.32                    -                      1,063.09             628.69                  69.1% 2,000.00                 
COMMODITIES-FOOD 125.97                  140.15                147.90                165.43                  -10.6% 200.00                    
COMMODITIES-SHIRTS -                        1,550.35             1,725.25             1,550.35               11.3% 2,500.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,259.92$             9,728.24$           69,291.02$         73,182.77$           -5.3% 82,502.16$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (8,264.51)$            (8,887.32)$          10,315.50$         6,299.55$             63.7% 5,642.84$               

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS
REVENUES
EC ENRICHMENT 1,055.61$             441.82$              30,345.99$         26,854.95$           13.0% 26,884.00$             
EC PRESCHOOL MORNING 18,626.58             (833.75)               145,566.96         126,732.30           14.9% 121,794.00             
EC PRESCHOOL FULL DAY 7,292.52               26,548.79           85,696.64           77,112.56             11.1% 78,540.00               
EC BEGINNING  PRESCHOOL 994.33                  -                      29,266.30           33,921.32             -13.7% 30,905.00               
EC CONTRACT PROGRAM -                        94.68                  15,838.72           14,090.72             12.4% 14,800.00               
EC SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      3,200.00             1,200.00               166.7% 1,200.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 27,969.04$           26,251.54$         309,914.61$       279,911.85$         10.7% 274,123.00$           

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL PART TIME 11,927.12$           19,339.69$         153,071.68$       145,005.83$         5.6% 173,380.00$           
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION 2,299.50               3,445.02             12,889.04           10,893.69             18.3% 12,800.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES FACILITY RENTAL 9,250.00               8,250.00             37,000.00           36,000.00             2.8% 37,000.00               
PROGRAM MATERIALS 455.28                  1,229.66             4,450.75             4,829.35               -7.8% 4,915.00                 
COMMODITIES - FOOD -                        27.62                  1,590.99             1,247.57               27.5% 1,600.00                 
COMMODITIES -SHIRTS -                        -                      -                      -                       -100.0% 600.00                    
NON-CAPITAL SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                      5,663.90             3,128.69               81.0% 5,850.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,931.90$           32,291.99$         214,666.36$       201,105.13$         6.7% 236,145.00$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 4,037.14$             (6,040.45)$          95,248.25$         78,806.72$           20.9% 37,978.00$             

RECREATION PROGRAMS
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

YOUTH PROGRAMS MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
REVENUES
YOUTH ACTIVITIES -$                      12.00$                (107.00)$             399.00$                100.0% 560.00$                  
YOUTH PERFORMING ARTS (54.00)                   -                      2,984.00             810.00                  268.4% 1,944.00                 
YOUTH AFTER SCHOOL 1,168.25               -                      37,705.15           -                       100.0% 31,590.00               
YOUTH  CAMP PEE WEE -                        -                      30,870.00           32,296.25             -4.4% 27,158.00               
YOUTH  PLAYGROUND CAMP -                        -                      91,742.57           79,836.10             14.9% 72,035.00               
YOUTH TEEN CAMP -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
YOUTH BEFORE & AFTER CAMP -                        -                      3,800.00             5,261.50               -27.8% 3,440.00                 
YOUTH SPECIALTY CAMP -                        -                      7,526.15             3,958.90               90.1% 4,392.00                 
YOUTH CONTRACTED PROGRAMS -                        -                      (83.00)                 129.00                  -164.3% 990.00                    
YOUTH SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      3,500.00             3,500.00               0.0% 2,000.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 1,114.25$             12.00$                177,937.87$       126,190.75$         41.0% 144,109.00$           

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL 3,212.34$             1,862.82$           79,894.80$         57,719.01$           38.4% 88,915.50$             
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CONTRACT SERVICES FACILITY RENTAL 3,500.00               3,500.00             14,000.00           14,000.00             0.0% 14,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES ADMISSIONS -                        -                      5,532.59             6,492.93               -14.8% 5,850.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES TRANSPORTATION -                        -                      3,420.00             3,572.42               -4.3% 3,900.00                 
PROGRAM MATERIALS 105.62                  98.93                  5,060.76             2,488.33               103.4% 5,970.00                 
COMMODITIES - FOOD 412.26                  -                      2,945.01             1,546.30               90.5% 3,500.00                 
COMMODITIES - SHIRTS 2,000.85               1,477.68             2,395.85             1,818.68               31.7% 3,600.00                 

9,231.07$             6,939.43$           113,249.01$       87,637.67$           29.2% 125,735.50$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (8,116.82)$            (6,927.43)$          64,688.86$         38,553.08$           67.8% 18,373.50$             

ADULT PROGRAMS
REVENUES
ADULTS- ARTS & CRAFTS 303.00$                -$                    4,521.00$           3,448.32$             31.1% 5,546.00$               
ADULTS- PROGRAMS 925.00                  887.51                38,813.74           37,527.26             3.4% 38,540.00               
ADULTS-DINNER & ENTERAINMENT -                        -                      90.00                  -                       -                          
ADULTS- DANCE 532.50                  485.00                7,922.50             10,005.50             -20.8% 11,070.00               
ADULTS-SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      2,350.00             -                       100.0% -                          
ADULTS- SAFETY -                        -                      (90.00)                 -                       0.0% 480.00                    
TOTAL REVENUES 1,760.50$             1,372.51$           53,607.24$         50,981.08$           5.2% 55,636.00$             

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME 383.67$                1,084.72$           7,462.60$           7,051.90$             5.8% 13,123.48$             
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION 1,137.00               5,200.00             26,157.00           28,213.30             -7.3% 29,469.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 1,250.00               1,327.97             4,922.03             5,077.97               -3.1% 5,000.00                 
PROGRAM MATERIALS 11.07                    63.98                  2,471.05             3,060.82               -19.3% 3,250.00                 
COMMODITIES-SHIRTS -                        -                      -                      90.00                    -100.0% 800.00                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,781.74$             7,676.67$           41,012.68$         43,493.99$           -5.7% 51,642.48$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (1,021.24)$            (6,304.16)$          12,594.56$         7,487.09$             68.2% 3,993.52$               

PIONEER PROGRAMS
REVENUES
PROGRAMS-EXERCISE 2,715.00$             605.00$              7,115.00$           6,415.00$             10.9% 5,400.00$               
PIONEER CLASSES -                        -                      23.77                  544.00                  -95.6% 300.00                    
PROGRAMS-LUNCHEONS -                        -                      600.00                200.00                  200.0% 400.00                    
PROGRAMS-SPONSORSHIPS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% 200.00                    
PROGRAMS-TRIPS 58.00                    289.00                67,892.00           70,566.50             -3.8% 76,100.00               
MULTI- DAY TRIP -LODGING -                        -                      43,547.00           63,899.00             -31.9% 88,000.00               
TOTAL REVENUES 2,773.00$             894.00$              119,177.77$       141,624.50$         -15.8% 170,400.00$           

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME -$                      -$                    -$                    -$                     0.0% -$                        
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                        1,022.00             2,035.00             2,911.00               -30.1% 3,480.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES-PERFORMERS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% 250.00                    
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 750.00                  750.00                3,000.00             3,000.00               0.0% 3,000.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES-ADMISSIONS 1,745.52               -                      20,142.75           26,466.00             -23.9% 27,750.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRANSPORTATION 2,494.00               601.00                17,002.00           16,641.25             2.2% 18,550.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-CATERING -                        -                      -                      524.00                  100.0% 600.00                    
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRIPS -                        -                      11,618.89           9,122.71               27.4% 15,500.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-RESTAURANTS 2,133.13               934.11                13,345.54           12,355.02             8.0% 17,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-PIONEER CLASSES -                        -                      120.18                267.00                  -55.0% 200.00                    
CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER MULTI- DAY 796.47                  65.11                  42,744.47           57,901.93             -26.2% 82,750.00               
PROGRAM MATERIALS 4.99                      55.98                  482.11                334.39                  44.2% 601.00                    
COMMODITIES-FOODS 106.60                  300.30                284.70                324.30                  -12.2% 525.00                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,030.71$             3,728.50$           110,775.64$       129,847.60$         -14.7% 170,206.00$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (5,257.71)$            (2,834.50)$          8,402.13$           11,776.90$           -28.7% 194.00$                  

RECREATION PROGRAMS
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
SPECIAL EVENTS 6,625.00$             2,753.00$           61,604.93$         42,953.31$           43.4% 47,815.00$             
SPONSORSHIPS -                        2,850.00             20,200.00           20,900.00             -3.3% 27,700.00               
TOTAL REVENUES 6,625.00$             5,603.00$           81,804.93$         63,853.31$           28.1% 75,515.00$             

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME 111.00$                -$                    4,682.85$           5,039.53$             -7.1% 6,395.00$               
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES-PERFORMERS -                        -                      15,312.53           14,453.24             5.9% 17,700.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10.00                    1,055.00             10,345.05           9,598.35               7.8% 12,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTAL 750.00                  750.00                3,000.00             3,311.00               -68.7% 3,000.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRANSPORTATION -                        -                      750.00                750.00                  0.0% 750.00                    
PROGRAM MATERIALS 1,622.11               1,508.57             20,285.89           17,931.52             13.1% 23,540.00               
COMMODITIES-ARTS & CRAFTS -                        -                      1,141.21             713.93                  59.8% 1,850.00                 
COMMODITIES-FOOD 40.00                    338.81                2,948.25             3,225.67               -8.6% 3,715.00                 
COMMODITIES-SHIRTS 347.50                  2,350.00             7,818.50             7,067.77               10.6% 10,750.00               
COMMODITIES-PRIZES -                        396.74                1,027.78             715.39                  43.7% 1,170.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,880.61$             6,399.12$           67,312.06$         62,806.40$           7.2% 80,870.00$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 3,744.39$             (796.12)$             14,492.87$         1,046.91$             1284.3% (5,355.00)$              

SPECIAL EVENTS
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 



Pre-Audit 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
BROCHURE ADVERTISEMENTS 1,000.00$             -$                    13,383.33$         8,625.00$             55.2% 6,000.00$               
SPONSORSHIP 827.00                  -                      15,410.41           22,000.00             -30.0% 25,000.00               
UNIFORM REVENUE -                        -                      1,457.00             -                       100.0% 500.00                    
TOTAL REVENUES 1,827.00$             -$                    28,793.74$         30,625.00$           -6.0% 31,500.00$             

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES  / FULL TIME 12,422.40$           6,975.28$           156,374.98$       144,029.74$         8.6% 161,825.00$           
PERSONNEL / PART TIME -                        -                      1,750.21             -                       100.0% 2,109.00                 
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 3,722.63               1,430.90             29,198.36           25,744.10             13.4% 44,776.86               
POSTAGE -SPECIAL MAILINGS -                        1,158.75             11,751.00           11,872.66             -1.0% 12,125.00               
HOSPITALITY 26.97                    -                      1,209.34             638.82                  89.3% 3,100.00                 
UNIFORMS 3,150.12               6,789.58             15,376.77           17,443.66             -11.8% 15,595.00               
PUBLIC RELATIONS -                        -                      6,227.02             -                       100.0% 10,000.00               
ADVERTISEMENTS 1,425.00               808.86                10,546.85           10,838.72             -2.7% 14,850.00               
GENERAL MARKETING / PROMOTIONS 1,457.53               578.12                7,597.24             7,568.73               0.4% 9,310.00                 
GENERAL MARKETING / SPONSORSHIP 225.00                  -                      664.91                694.51                  -4.3% 1,250.00                 
IN-HOUSE PRINTED MATERIALS 207.39                  228.97                1,277.70             1,612.88               -20.8% 2,500.00                 
PRINTED MATERIALS -                        759.75                9,297.59             10,991.95             -15.4% 11,650.00               
SEASONAL PROGRAM  BROCHURE 7,425.00               8,780.00             24,935.00           29,801.00             -16.3% 35,711.00               
EDUCATION  /  TRAINING -                        144.50                2,521.42             2,151.85               17.2% 3,475.00                 
GIFT CARD EXPENSE -                        -                      -                       0.0% 1.00                        
MATERIALS  SOFTWARE -                        -                      3,022.00             2,911.03               3.8% 3,152.00                 
NON-CAPITAL FURNITURE &  EQUIPMENT -                        2,950.00             14,068.92           15,034.36             100.0% 15,000.00               
TOTAL EXPENSES 30,062.04$           30,604.71$         295,819.31$       281,334.01$         5.1% 346,429.86$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (28,235.04)$          (30,604.71)$        (267,025.57)$      (250,709.01)$       -6.5% (314,929.86)$          

NOTE: AMOUNTS ARE BEFORE YEAR END ADJUSTMENTS

NOTE: BUDGET AMOUNTS ARE ADJUSTED FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
MARKETING 

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit

BEGINNING BALANCE 712,983.01$       
REVENUES

Tennis Fees 66,920.64$         
Interest 475.99                
Miscellaneous 409.17                

TOTAL REVENUES 67,805.80$         

DISBURSEMENTS
Warrant No. 599
April, Payroll 53,556.38           
Miscellaneous 66,040.56           

TOTAL EXPENSES 119,596.94         

ENDING BALANCE 661,191.87$       

TENNIS FEES 1,505,215.21$    
INTEREST 3,720.36             
MISCELLEANOUS 46,552.41           

1,555,487.98$    

         CASH AND INVESTMENTS  
    AS OF APRIL 30, 2017

Cash & Investments 661,191.87$       

MAY 1, 2016 THRU APRIL 30, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
TENNIS CENTER TREASURER'S REPORT

APRIL, 2017

YEAR TO DATE RECAP



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
BUILDING RENTALS 15,608.72$           18,998.94$         216,096.73$       228,101.05$         -5.3% 223,856.00$           
RECREATION PROGRAM RENTALS 28,000.00             26,430.36           112,000.00         110,430.36           1.4% 112,000.00             
THEME PARTIES 1,250.50               2,229.00             12,330.50           12,494.00             -1.3% 16,200.00               
OPEN GYM FEES -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
DAILY FEES-RESIDENT 3,258.00               3,170.00             50,078.00           40,570.00             23.4% 45,000.00               
DAILY FEES- NON-RESIDENT 9,552.00               12,116.00           166,256.00         148,360.00           12.1% 148,500.00             
CHILD CARE FEES 1,675.00               2,932.00             23,571.50           22,307.80             5.7% 21,600.00               
LOCKER RENTALS 295.52                  103.78                2,954.99             2,290.05               29.0% 2,520.00                 
PRO SHOP SUPPLIES 54.00                    85.00                  715.29                937.25                  -23.7% 668.41                    
DISK GOLF -                        10.00                  198.00                302.00                  -34.4% 150.00                    
COFFEE BAR 77.50                    100.25                1,417.70             1,425.50               -0.5% 1,820.00                 
VENDING INCOME 1,634.09               1,926.12             21,292.71           20,850.69             2.1% 20,430.00               
NEW MEMBER ENROLLMENT FEES 2,500.00               3,400.00             24,975.00           24,100.00             3.6% 15,000.00               
EFT ADMINISTRATION FEE -                        -                      125.00                611.00                  -79.5% 600.00                    
MEMBER ON HOLD FEES 230.00                  250.00                3,350.00             3,251.00               3.0% 3,600.00                 
CASH OVER/UNDER -                        -                      12.83                  (81.50)                  -115.7% -                          
OVERHEAD REV FROM OTHER  DEPARTMENTS 79,397.25             79,397.25           317,589.00         317,589.00           0.0% 317,589.00             
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 135.00                  5.00                    615.00                330.00                  86.4% 120.00                    
TOTAL REVENUES 143,667.58$         151,153.70$       953,578.25$       933,868.20$         2.1% 929,653.41$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 17,361.18$           21,701.68$         213,075.84$       191,291.92$         11.4% 228,672.40$           
PERSONNEL/PART TIME CUSTODIAL 8,322.90               10,703.31           102,876.38         90,933.77             13.1% 123,958.12             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME FRONT DESK 8,404.16               11,805.19           100,391.43         119,861.72           -16.2% 116,890.19             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME OPEN GYM -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PERSONNEL/PART TIME CHILD CARE 3,211.35               4,495.90             39,767.51           40,114.67             -0.9% 40,706.25               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME EVENING SUPVR -                        2,341.52             17,261.98           12,079.76             42.9% 21,112.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME ACCT & INFO TECH -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PRIVATE RENTALS 140.69                  186.50                2,210.26             1,621.91               -236.3% 2,600.00                 
PERSONNEL/PART TIME THEME PARTIES 87.69                    136.61                732.49                1,913.32               -61.7% 2,340.00                 
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 7,157.72               6,490.58             81,558.36           78,771.84             3.5% 92,913.36               
VEHICLE EXPENSES -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% 100.00                    
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 1,588.45               2,030.59             10,615.26           8,499.64               24.9% 10,530.00               
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 45.00                    -                      707.50                165.00                  328.8% 500.00                    
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 60.00                    199.00                4,682.35             3,571.47               31.1% 5,623.00                 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      968.38                593.00                  63.3% 1,300.00                 
POSTAGE -                        123.10                238.99                488.10                  -51.0% 500.00                    
TELEPHONE 384.73                  788.86                3,044.78             3,635.90               -16.3% 4,188.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 30.00                    1,229.23             3,780.47             3,909.40               -3.3% 4,700.00                 
ALCOHOL PERMITS/ PDRMA -                        -                      321.00                -                       100.0% 313.60                    
CONTRACT SERVICES 3,176.00               10,879.48           66,283.10           94,139.94             -29.6% 75,961.56               
UTILITIES 11,043.69             5,846.31             85,153.78           78,498.85             8.5% 88,060.00               
THEME PARTY SUPPLIES 1,318.01               1,120.87             4,889.69             4,761.84               2.7% 4,950.00                 
MAINTENANCE COMMODITIES 2,722.38               4,740.79             36,112.25           41,705.08             -13.4% 39,070.92               
BUILDING EQUIPMENT 1,346.91               3,346.06             14,878.47           24,490.33             -39.2% 19,450.00               
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,901.82               2,673.13             19,623.34           20,584.17             -4.7% 19,716.00               
TOTAL EXPENSES 68,302.68$           90,838.71$         809,173.61$       821,631.63$         -1.5% 904,155.40$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 75,364.90$           60,314.99$         144,404.64$       112,236.57$         28.7% 25,498.01$             

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
FAMILY RECREATION CENTER

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES
APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit
         OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

        FITNESS CENTER  

YTD +/- ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR PRIOR REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE YEAR BUDGET
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS 34,681.77$           24,059.50$         415,772.23$       384,084.86$         8.3% 402,500.00             
DAILY FITNESS FEES -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE-RESIDENT (1,195.56)              265.33                13,910.41           13,249.02             5.0% 18,516.00               
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE- N/R (245.56)                 (2,123.13)            8,546.94             6,220.25               37.4% 6,426.00                 
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  COMBO- RESIDENT 1,761.00               (1,784.55)            64,914.15           54,685.64             18.7% 70,988.00               
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  COMBO- N/R (1,425.13)              (2,591.78)            71,288.84           65,376.72             9.0% 70,343.00               
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  TENNIS COM MEM RES (650.29)                 (375.11)               6,875.88             6,041.40               13.8% 4,197.00                 
FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS  TENNIS COM MEM NR (513.37)                 (663.50)               6,135.21             8,183.86               -25.0% 2,660.00                 
SUMMER FITNESS MEMBERSHIPS 25.91                    -                      7,474.61             5,915.00               26.4% 4,216.00                 
FITNESS CLUB ADULT EXERCISE (0.05)                     446.49                14,127.74           14,091.09             0.3% 15,930.00               
TOWEL RENTALS 2,688.00               2,791.00             11,425.00           11,595.00             -1.5% 9,500.00                 
TRACK PROGRAMS (1,767.00)              368.00                5,363.00             5,628.00               -4.7% 5,066.53                 
PERSONAL TRAINING 16,307.33             39,483.23           166,288.06         156,870.79           6.0% 184,909.00             
FITNESS ASSESSMENTS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PICKLE BALL DROP IN -                        -                      -                      121.00                  -100.0% 100.00                    
SOCIALS/SPECIAL EVENTS -                        -                      4,455.00             6,135.00               -27.4% 6,583.00                 
SPONSORSHIPS -                        -                      2,000.00             12,000.00             -83.3% 12,000.00               
RISK MANAGEMENT AWARDS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL REVENUES 49,667.05$           59,875.48$         798,577.07$       750,197.63$         6.4% 813,934.53$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 5,313.60$             6,864.03$           64,998.62$         66,085.00$           -1.6% 66,390.40$             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME FLOOR 4247.85 5734.24 49,123.37           51,130.11             -3.9% 53,790.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME ADULT PROGRAMS 8,733.98               11,375.73           109,971.72         103,245.25           13.9% 110,883.62             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PERSONAL TRAINING 7,684.34               11,706.72           117,586.38         140,552.59           -16.3% 152,497.33             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME FITNESS ASSESSMENT -                        -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PERSONNEL/PART TIME SPECIAL EVENTS -                        -                      1,322.35             2,152.78               -38.6% 1,440.00                 
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PRGM COORDINATOR 729.67                  1,040.80             9,332.11             12,307.26             -24.2% 12,195.04               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 1,809.13               1,686.40             21,464.10           18,608.93             15.3% 23,240.63               
VECHICLE EXPENSES -                        -                      -                       0.0% 100.00                    
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 751.76                  898.87                12,798.65           11,844.97             8.1% 13,030.00               
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 466.00                  -                      4,220.27             2,354.04               79.3% 4,500.00                 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      302.46                317.46                  -4.7% 375.00                    
SPECIAL EVENTS 1,109.25               350.00                1,629.23             1,434.50               13.6% 2,794.00                 
POSTAGE -                        267.06                600.32                1,190.38               -49.6% 1,750.00                 
TELEPHONE 125.91                  367.08                1,329.53             1,559.90               -14.8% 1,860.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 148.50                  147.11                1,003.44             879.93                  14.0% 1,300.00                 
MISC. VISA/MASTERCARD EXPENSE 1,610.40               2,201.77             18,905.88           11,680.39             61.9% 17,964.00               
TOWEL SERVICES 2,605.89               531.50                11,691.17           17,629.10             -33.7% 12,250.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 7,250.00               7,250.00             29,000.00           29,000.00             0.0% 29,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES 882.15                  765.75                13,103.58           5,566.17               135.4% 12,500.00               
FITNESS EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 317.27                  -                      5,013.18             3,665.29               36.8% 5,050.00                 
UTILITIES 8,834.69               4,677.00             68,122.71           61,129.10             11.4% 70,450.00               
PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS -                        -                      112.50                487.35                  -76.9% 750.00                    
FIRST AID SUPPLIES -                        -                      -                       0.0% 50.00                      
COMMODITIES 51.29                    -                      361.73                413.18                  -12.5% 500.00                    
EQUIPMENT/NON-CAPITAL 175.00                  4,519.99             6,988.23             20,358.16             -65.7% 7,000.00                 
OVERHEAD ALLOCATION 18,960.75             18,960.75           75,843.00           75,843.00             0.0% 75,843.00               
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 71,807.43$           79,344.80$         624,824.53$       639,434.84$         -2.3% 677,503.02$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (22,140.38)$          (19,469.32)$        173,752.54$       110,762.79$         56.9% 136,431.51$           

                       APRIL, 2017
                          TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD  +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
RENTALS/GROUP & PARTY 18,733.50$           21,774.50$         187,775.00$       174,725.50$         7.5% 154,910.00$           
RENTALS/RECREATION PROGRAMS 342.00                  1,223.00             9,421.00             10,097.00             -6.7% 7,620.00                 
UNIFORM REVENUE -                        -                      247.00                -                       100.0% 200.00                    
MEMBERSHIPS 13,924.86             7,668.25             152,065.23         141,272.98           7.6% 160,020.00             
SUMMER AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS -                        -                      35,671.66           20,782.61             71.6% 25,162.00               
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE -RESIDENT 2,018.50               1,357.94             6,955.20             5,867.29               18.5% 6,000.00                 
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE -NR 1,727.21               846.21                4,923.98             4,923.14               0.0% 5,600.00                 
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS COMBO RESIDENT 10,765.58             7,381.98             43,237.10           36,371.08             18.9% 44,000.00               
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIPS COMBO NR 12,439.60             10,060.52           47,525.81           43,449.19             9.4% 48,000.00               
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIP COMBO TENNIS RES 202.51                  127.59                2,493.70             1,576.59               58.2% 1,000.00                 
AQUATIC MEMBERSHIP COMBO TENNIS NR 503.04                  88.77                  5,550.48             3,502.32               58.5% 2,000.00                 
DAILY PASS 668.00                  600.00                3,796.00             4,900.00               -22.5% 2,400.00                 
RISK MANAGEMENT AWARDS -                        -                      3,400.00             3,450.00               -1.4% 4,000.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 61,324.80$           51,128.76$         503,062.16$       450,917.70$         11.6% 460,912.00$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 8,990.21$             9,973.49$           111,334.74$       100,897.22$         10.3% 115,860.36$           
PERSONNEL/PART TIME 13,443.30             21,499.32           201,006.95         212,534.94           -5.4% 223,175.73             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME MANAGERS 4,133.83               6,471.70             49,571.76           61,063.41             -18.8% 68,323.50               
PERSONNEL/ PART TIME MAINTENANCE 453.22                  2,145.09             11,856.00           11,632.72             1.9% 12,620.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME/HOSTESS STAFF 1,788.10               2,515.52             19,315.83           15,891.11             21.6% 16,110.00               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 3,978.80               2,972.01             32,576.88           40,083.21             -18.7% 47,914.12               
VEHICLE EXPENSES 161.04                  114.10                385.66                440.98                  -12.5% 700.00                    
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 751.75                  898.92                9,712.86             7,070.88               37.4% 9,554.00                 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                      -                       0.0% -                          
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 539.68                  914.45                6,397.21             8,814.63               -27.4% 15,300.00               
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      1,113.42             1,317.92               -15.5% 1,480.00                 
SUPPLIES/I.D. CARDS 51.29                    323.75                581.11                1,229.73               -52.7% 1,300.00                 
PROGRAM EXPENSES 21.00                    559.68                1,048.98             1,098.61               -4.5% 2,000.00                 
PRIVATE RENTAL EXPENSES 5,087.72               4,219.78             20,209.31           18,756.74             7.7% 18,900.00               
POSTAGE -                        267.06                555.41                1,201.82               -53.8% 1,000.00                 
BUSINESS LINE CHARGES 324.17                  604.58                2,644.25             2,631.39               0.5% 2,700.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 52.00                    195.09                1,044.58             1,706.13               -38.8% 1,744.00                 
MISC. VISA/MASTERCARD EXPENSES 1,610.39               2,201.76             18,905.92           12,489.10             51.4% 18,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES 12,376.01             18,190.29           36,000.16           38,774.79             -7.2% 50,900.00               
UTILITIES 15,460.42             8,184.82             119,214.37         111,683.76           6.7% 123,287.00             
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5,908.16               11,429.77           38,888.00           38,743.16             0.4% 43,800.00               
POOL EQUIPMENT/NON-CAPITAL 2,968.00               9,615.93             7,167.41             10,103.77             -29.1% 10,000.00               
OVERHEAD EXPENSE ALLOCATION 18,960.75             18,960.75           75,843.00           75,843.00             0.0% 75,843.00               
MISCELLANEOUS 1,803.00               9,045.19             5,665.29             9,237.19               -38.7% 6,125.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 98,862.84$           131,303.05$       771,039.10$       783,246.21$         -1.6% 866,636.71$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (37,538.04)$          (80,174.29)$        (267,976.94)$      (332,328.51)$       -19.4% (405,724.71)$          

APRIL, 2017

     OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
     FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER 

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit
                   OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT  
    FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER CENTER/SWIM PROGRAMS
  TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

             APRIL,2017
ANNUAL

THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD  +/- REVISED
REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
YOUTH CONTRACTED REVENUE -$                      464.00$              537.62$              504.18$                6.6% 550.00$                  
ADULT CONTRACTED REVENUE 1,340.37               1,911.52             79,322.03           84,442.18             -6.1% 79,656.00               
CHILDRENS SWIM PROGRAMS 3,936.70               3,014.98             262,450.68         283,050.25           -7.3% 269,636.53             
ADULT SWIM PROGRAMS (75.89)                   255.00                7,571.92             16,355.06             -53.7% 13,998.00               
CHILDRENS PRIVATE LESSONS 3,213.20               5,010.34             165,685.18         209,633.46           -21.0% 200,080.00             
CHILDRENS SWIM TEAM 1,125.00               1,470.41             51,248.64           51,420.02             -0.3% 66,030.00               
ADULT SWIM TEAM 193.72                  945.35                10,948.80           11,895.02             -8.0% 11,241.00               
EVENT REVENUES 523.00                  -                      5,151.00             3,974.00               29.6% 3,325.00                 
SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      3,125.00             2,125.00               47.1% 3,000.00                 

10,256.10$           13,071.60$         586,040.87$       663,399.17$         -11.7% 647,516.53$           
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL/PART TIME CHILD PROGRAMS 4,151.08$             7,068.93$           72,692.25$         81,978.78$           -11.3% 82,871.25$             
PERSONNEL/PART TIME ADULT PROGRAMS 3,184.26               5,572.36             41,728.12           44,368.15             -6.0% 48,271.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME SWIM PROGRAMS 933.74                  1,619.73             28,345.16           31,235.17             -9.3% 27,476.00               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME PRIVATE LESSONS 4,760.96               9,470.41             74,750.11           93,556.46             -20.1% 98,224.50               
PERSONNEL/PART TIME SWIM TEAM TRAIN -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 7,522.27               15,224.73           57,764.38           73,189.37             -21.1% 60,480.00               
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                        30.00                  -                      130.00                  -100.0% 100.00                    
SWIM TEAM EXPENSES 432.78                  295.33                3,640.57             4,495.65               -19.0% 7,040.00                 
PROGRAM MATERIALS 1,247.37               1,499.82             3,152.76             3,796.21               -16.9% 4,115.00                 
OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES-UNIFORMS 312.90                  -                      1,110.79             367.50                  202.3% 1,500.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,545.36$           40,781.31$         283,184.14$       333,117.29$         -15.0% 330,077.75$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (12,289.26)$          (27,709.71)$        302,856.73$       330,281.88$         -8.3% 317,438.78$           



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

CENTRAL PARK MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
REVENUES
FIELD RENTALS 13,146.45$           19,454.17$         99,336.73$         109,637.24$         -9.4% 100,000.00$           

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES / FULL TIME MAINT. 20,177.52$           21,081.86$         253,385.62$       176,477.93$         43.6% 261,205.20$           
PERSONNEL / PART TIME MAINTENANCE 210.13                  27.61                  13,375.43           12,040.20             11.1% 21,435.00               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 6,281.37               4,357.99             73,296.48           49,133.86             49.2% 95,531.30               
WORKSHOPS -                        125.00                5,449.14             1,459.48               273.4% 7,400.00                 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                      378.00                -                       100.0% 805.00                    
MOBILE CHARGES 376.58                  228.94                1,749.52             1,546.15               13.2% 1,680.00                 
HOSPITALITY -                        -                      184.34                401.79                  -54.1% 500.00                    
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 1,084.63               9,478.26             80,736.46           87,672.27             -7.9% 95,290.00               
UTILITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 645.34                  2,093.29             14,994.61           16,948.94             -11.5% 16,612.00               
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 10,091.92             17,345.67           93,345.10           87,674.93             6.5% 101,546.00             
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE 2,840.28               2,639.01             16,876.51           24,126.19             -30.0% 20,135.00               
SAFETY -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          

41,707.77$           57,377.63$         553,771.21$       457,481.74$         21.0% 622,139.50$           

SADDLEBROOK PARK
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 1,640.00$             620.00$              7,190.00$           9,000.00$             -20.1% 12,135.00$             
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 980.00                  -                      1,947.48             562.67                  246.1% 3,750.00                 
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE 525.00                  -                      1,272.67             1,896.01               -32.9% 2,000.00                 
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,145.00$             620.00$              10,410.15$         11,458.68$           -9.2% 17,885.00$             

FOREST GLEN
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 990.00$                1,100.00$           12,614.00$         10,846.00$           16.3% 16,614.00$             
UTILITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 31.21                    145.17                3,905.18             3,926.37               -0.5% 5,901.00                 
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 250.00                  -                      3,930.84             3,359.62               17.0% 3,780.00                 
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE 992.54                  330.00                1,400.88             4,929.51               -71.6% 3,100.00                 
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,263.75$             1,575.17$           21,850.90$         23,061.50$           -5.2% 29,395.00$             

CHILLEM PARK
CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE -$                      180.00$              1,350.00$           1,720.00$             -21.5% 3,330.00$               
COMMODITIES / PARK MAINTENANCE 150.00                  -                      1,480.00             837.80                  76.7% 2,050.00                 
EQUIPMENT / PARK MAINTENANCE -                        -                      68.20                  1,208.11               -94.4% 500.00                    
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 150.00$                180.00$              2,898.20$           3,765.91$             -23.0% 5,880.00$               

CONTRACTS / PARK  MAINTENANCE 6,000.00$             4,451.96$           35,497.55$         41,312.16$           -14.1% 38,500.00$             

TOTAL PARK  EXPENSES 53,266.52$           64,204.76$         624,428.01$       537,079.99$         16.3% 713,799.50$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (40,120.07)$          (44,750.59)$        (525,091.28)$      (427,442.75)$       -22.8% (613,799.50)$          

DEAN PROPERTY EXPENSES
CONTRACTS /  MAINTENANCE 335.66$                364.00$              4,392.26$           3,132.44$             40.2% 5,454.00$               
UTILITIES /  MAINTENANCE 32.19                    -                      225.35                -                       100.0% -                          
COMMODITIES /  MAINTENANCE -                        -                      3,888.42             1,198.62               224.4% 4,000.00                 
OTHER MAINTENANCE &  REPAIRS 0.0% -                          
TOTAL EXPENSES 367.85$                364.00$              8,506.03$           4,331.06$             96.4% 9,454.00$               

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
PARKS

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES
APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit 
                          CPW 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD  +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
BUILDING  RENTALS 3,409.04$             4,777.67$           69,934.71$         69,030.83$           1.3% 66,300.00$             
GAZEBO  RENTALS 70.00                    105.00                1,740.00             1,755.00               -0.9% 900.00                    
ALCOHOL PERMITS 530.00                  22.00                  14,462.50           10,315.00             40.2% 9,540.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 4,009.04$             4,904.67$           86,137.21$         81,100.83$           6.2% 76,740.00$             

EXPENSES
PERSONNEL / PART TIME 843.40$                902.69$              8,678.44$           9,154.47$             -5.2% 9,360.00$               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS -                        -                      0.0% -                          
TELEPHONE 106.30                  293.70                1,102.28             1,284.93               -14.2% 1,200.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES 715.38                  861.39                7,730.95             10,475.13             -26.2% 12,015.88               
UTILITIES 965.80                  669.33                10,454.86           6,422.52               62.8% 9,100.00                 
COMMODITIES /  MAINTENANCE 1,442.42               -                      2,116.27             4,308.71               -50.9% 2,624.64                 
NON-CAPITAL FURNITURE &  EQUIPMENT 8,025.25               -                      17,058.87           2,710.00               529.5% 18,400.00               
MISCELLANEOUS  EXP. ALCOHOL PERMITS -                        -                      875.00                175.00                  400.0% 6,300.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,098.55$           2,727.11$           48,016.67$         34,530.76$           39.1% 59,000.52$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (8,089.51)$            2,177.56$           38,120.54$         46,570.07$           -18.1% 17,739.48$             

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

TWELFTH  MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
CHILDRENS PROGRAMS THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED
REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
CHILDRENS  ARTS & CRAFTS -$                      -$                    -$                    -$                     0.0% -$                        
CHILDRENS  ATHLETICS 1,090.00               793.49                53,947.05           54,739.38             -1.4% 63,675.00               
CHILDRENS  ACTIVITIES -                        -                      -                      873.00                  -100.0% -                          
PLAYGROUND CAMPS-SPORTS CAMP (94.59)                   47.43                  25,659.47           23,869.94             7.5% 24,470.00               
CHILDRENS  DANCE -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CHILDRENS  PERFORMING ARTS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CHILDRENS  PROGRAMS SAFETY -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CHILDRENS  PROGRAMS  TEENS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
TOTAL REVENUES 995.41$                840.92$              79,606.52$         79,482.32$           0.2% 88,145.00$             

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME 3,303.88$             2,851.52$           26,856.08$         32,099.08$           -16.3% 36,212.15$             
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION 537.75                  936.22                18,498.70           18,739.22             -1.3% 20,590.01               
CONTRACT SERVICES-EQUIPMENT RENTAL -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 5,250.00               4,250.00             21,000.00           20,000.00             5.0% 21,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-ADMISSIONS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRANSPORTATION -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PROGRAM MATERIALS 42.32                    -                      1,063.09             628.69                  69.1% 2,000.00                 
COMMODITIES-FOOD 125.97                  140.15                147.90                165.43                  -10.6% 200.00                    
COMMODITIES-SHIRTS -                        1,550.35             1,725.25             1,550.35               11.3% 2,500.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,259.92$             9,728.24$           69,291.02$         73,182.77$           -5.3% 82,502.16$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (8,264.51)$            (8,887.32)$          10,315.50$         6,299.55$             63.7% 5,642.84$               

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS
REVENUES
EC ENRICHMENT 1,055.61$             441.82$              30,345.99$         26,854.95$           13.0% 26,884.00$             
EC PRESCHOOL MORNING 18,626.58             (833.75)               145,566.96         126,732.30           14.9% 121,794.00             
EC PRESCHOOL FULL DAY 7,292.52               26,548.79           85,696.64           77,112.56             11.1% 78,540.00               
EC BEGINNING  PRESCHOOL 994.33                  -                      29,266.30           33,921.32             -13.7% 30,905.00               
EC CONTRACT PROGRAM -                        94.68                  15,838.72           14,090.72             12.4% 14,800.00               
EC SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      3,200.00             1,200.00               166.7% 1,200.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 27,969.04$           26,251.54$         309,914.61$       279,911.85$         10.7% 274,123.00$           

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL PART TIME 11,927.12$           19,339.69$         153,071.68$       145,005.83$         5.6% 173,380.00$           
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION 2,299.50               3,445.02             12,889.04           10,893.69             18.3% 12,800.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES FACILITY RENTAL 9,250.00               8,250.00             37,000.00           36,000.00             2.8% 37,000.00               
PROGRAM MATERIALS 455.28                  1,229.66             4,450.75             4,829.35               -7.8% 4,915.00                 
COMMODITIES - FOOD -                        27.62                  1,590.99             1,247.57               27.5% 1,600.00                 
COMMODITIES -SHIRTS -                        -                      -                      -                       -100.0% 600.00                    
NON-CAPITAL SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                      5,663.90             3,128.69               81.0% 5,850.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,931.90$           32,291.99$         214,666.36$       201,105.13$         6.7% 236,145.00$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 4,037.14$             (6,040.45)$          95,248.25$         78,806.72$           20.9% 37,978.00$             

RECREATION PROGRAMS
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 



Pre-Audit
 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

YOUTH PROGRAMS MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
REVENUES
YOUTH ACTIVITIES -$                      12.00$                (107.00)$             399.00$                100.0% 560.00$                  
YOUTH PERFORMING ARTS (54.00)                   -                      2,984.00             810.00                  268.4% 1,944.00                 
YOUTH AFTER SCHOOL 1,168.25               -                      37,705.15           -                       100.0% 31,590.00               
YOUTH  CAMP PEE WEE -                        -                      30,870.00           32,296.25             -4.4% 27,158.00               
YOUTH  PLAYGROUND CAMP -                        -                      91,742.57           79,836.10             14.9% 72,035.00               
YOUTH TEEN CAMP -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
YOUTH BEFORE & AFTER CAMP -                        -                      3,800.00             5,261.50               -27.8% 3,440.00                 
YOUTH SPECIALTY CAMP -                        -                      7,526.15             3,958.90               90.1% 4,392.00                 
YOUTH CONTRACTED PROGRAMS -                        -                      (83.00)                 129.00                  -164.3% 990.00                    
YOUTH SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      3,500.00             3,500.00               0.0% 2,000.00                 
TOTAL REVENUES 1,114.25$             12.00$                177,937.87$       126,190.75$         41.0% 144,109.00$           

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL 3,212.34$             1,862.82$           79,894.80$         57,719.01$           38.4% 88,915.50$             
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
CONTRACT SERVICES FACILITY RENTAL 3,500.00               3,500.00             14,000.00           14,000.00             0.0% 14,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES ADMISSIONS -                        -                      5,532.59             6,492.93               -14.8% 5,850.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES TRANSPORTATION -                        -                      3,420.00             3,572.42               -4.3% 3,900.00                 
PROGRAM MATERIALS 105.62                  98.93                  5,060.76             2,488.33               103.4% 5,970.00                 
COMMODITIES - FOOD 412.26                  -                      2,945.01             1,546.30               90.5% 3,500.00                 
COMMODITIES - SHIRTS 2,000.85               1,477.68             2,395.85             1,818.68               31.7% 3,600.00                 

9,231.07$             6,939.43$           113,249.01$       87,637.67$           29.2% 125,735.50$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (8,116.82)$            (6,927.43)$          64,688.86$         38,553.08$           67.8% 18,373.50$             

ADULT PROGRAMS
REVENUES
ADULTS- ARTS & CRAFTS 303.00$                -$                    4,521.00$           3,448.32$             31.1% 5,546.00$               
ADULTS- PROGRAMS 925.00                  887.51                38,813.74           37,527.26             3.4% 38,540.00               
ADULTS-DINNER & ENTERAINMENT -                        -                      90.00                  -                       -                          
ADULTS- DANCE 532.50                  485.00                7,922.50             10,005.50             -20.8% 11,070.00               
ADULTS-SPONSORSHIP -                        -                      2,350.00             -                       100.0% -                          
ADULTS- SAFETY -                        -                      (90.00)                 -                       0.0% 480.00                    
TOTAL REVENUES 1,760.50$             1,372.51$           53,607.24$         50,981.08$           5.2% 55,636.00$             

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME 383.67$                1,084.72$           7,462.60$           7,051.90$             5.8% 13,123.48$             
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION 1,137.00               5,200.00             26,157.00           28,213.30             -7.3% 29,469.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 1,250.00               1,327.97             4,922.03             5,077.97               -3.1% 5,000.00                 
PROGRAM MATERIALS 11.07                    63.98                  2,471.05             3,060.82               -19.3% 3,250.00                 
COMMODITIES-SHIRTS -                        -                      -                      90.00                    -100.0% 800.00                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,781.74$             7,676.67$           41,012.68$         43,493.99$           -5.7% 51,642.48$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (1,021.24)$            (6,304.16)$          12,594.56$         7,487.09$             68.2% 3,993.52$               

PIONEER PROGRAMS
REVENUES
PROGRAMS-EXERCISE 2,715.00$             605.00$              7,115.00$           6,415.00$             10.9% 5,400.00$               
PIONEER CLASSES -                        -                      23.77                  544.00                  -95.6% 300.00                    
PROGRAMS-LUNCHEONS -                        -                      600.00                200.00                  200.0% 400.00                    
PROGRAMS-SPONSORSHIPS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% 200.00                    
PROGRAMS-TRIPS 58.00                    289.00                67,892.00           70,566.50             -3.8% 76,100.00               
MULTI- DAY TRIP -LODGING -                        -                      43,547.00           63,899.00             -31.9% 88,000.00               
TOTAL REVENUES 2,773.00$             894.00$              119,177.77$       141,624.50$         -15.8% 170,400.00$           

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME -$                      -$                    -$                    -$                     0.0% -$                        
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                        1,022.00             2,035.00             2,911.00               -30.1% 3,480.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES-PERFORMERS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% 250.00                    
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTALS 750.00                  750.00                3,000.00             3,000.00               0.0% 3,000.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES-ADMISSIONS 1,745.52               -                      20,142.75           26,466.00             -23.9% 27,750.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRANSPORTATION 2,494.00               601.00                17,002.00           16,641.25             2.2% 18,550.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-CATERING -                        -                      -                      524.00                  100.0% 600.00                    
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRIPS -                        -                      11,618.89           9,122.71               27.4% 15,500.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-RESTAURANTS 2,133.13               934.11                13,345.54           12,355.02             8.0% 17,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-PIONEER CLASSES -                        -                      120.18                267.00                  -55.0% 200.00                    
CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER MULTI- DAY 796.47                  65.11                  42,744.47           57,901.93             -26.2% 82,750.00               
PROGRAM MATERIALS 4.99                      55.98                  482.11                334.39                  44.2% 601.00                    
COMMODITIES-FOODS 106.60                  300.30                284.70                324.30                  -12.2% 525.00                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,030.71$             3,728.50$           110,775.64$       129,847.60$         -14.7% 170,206.00$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (5,257.71)$            (2,834.50)$          8,402.13$           11,776.90$           -28.7% 194.00$                  

RECREATION PROGRAMS
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
SPECIAL EVENTS 6,625.00$             2,753.00$           61,604.93$         42,953.31$           43.4% 47,815.00$             
SPONSORSHIPS -                        2,850.00             20,200.00           20,900.00             -3.3% 27,700.00               
TOTAL REVENUES 6,625.00$             5,603.00$           81,804.93$         63,853.31$           28.1% 75,515.00$             

EXPENSES
PROGRAM PERSONNEL -PART TIME 111.00$                -$                    4,682.85$           5,039.53$             -7.1% 6,395.00$               
CONTRACTUAL INSTRUCTION -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0% -                          
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS -                        -                      -                      -                       0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES-PERFORMERS -                        -                      15,312.53           14,453.24             5.9% 17,700.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10.00                    1,055.00             10,345.05           9,598.35               7.8% 12,000.00               
CONTRACT SERVICES-FACILITY RENTAL 750.00                  750.00                3,000.00             3,311.00               -68.7% 3,000.00                 
CONTRACT SERVICES-TRANSPORTATION -                        -                      750.00                750.00                  0.0% 750.00                    
PROGRAM MATERIALS 1,622.11               1,508.57             20,285.89           17,931.52             13.1% 23,540.00               
COMMODITIES-ARTS & CRAFTS -                        -                      1,141.21             713.93                  59.8% 1,850.00                 
COMMODITIES-FOOD 40.00                    338.81                2,948.25             3,225.67               -8.6% 3,715.00                 
COMMODITIES-SHIRTS 347.50                  2,350.00             7,818.50             7,067.77               10.6% 10,750.00               
COMMODITIES-PRIZES -                        396.74                1,027.78             715.39                  43.7% 1,170.00                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,880.61$             6,399.12$           67,312.06$         62,806.40$           7.2% 80,870.00$             

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 3,744.39$             (796.12)$             14,492.87$         1,046.91$             1284.3% (5,355.00)$              

SPECIAL EVENTS
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 



Pre-Audit 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YEAR BUDGET
BROCHURE ADVERTISEMENTS 1,000.00$             -$                    13,383.33$         8,625.00$             55.2% 6,000.00$               
SPONSORSHIP 827.00                  -                      15,410.41           22,000.00             -30.0% 25,000.00               
UNIFORM REVENUE -                        -                      1,457.00             -                       100.0% 500.00                    
TOTAL REVENUES 1,827.00$             -$                    28,793.74$         30,625.00$           -6.0% 31,500.00$             

EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES  / FULL TIME 12,422.40$           6,975.28$           156,374.98$       144,029.74$         8.6% 161,825.00$           
PERSONNEL / PART TIME -                        -                      1,750.21             -                       100.0% 2,109.00                 
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 3,722.63               1,430.90             29,198.36           25,744.10             13.4% 44,776.86               
POSTAGE -SPECIAL MAILINGS -                        1,158.75             11,751.00           11,872.66             -1.0% 12,125.00               
HOSPITALITY 26.97                    -                      1,209.34             638.82                  89.3% 3,100.00                 
UNIFORMS 3,150.12               6,789.58             15,376.77           17,443.66             -11.8% 15,595.00               
PUBLIC RELATIONS -                        -                      6,227.02             -                       100.0% 10,000.00               
ADVERTISEMENTS 1,425.00               808.86                10,546.85           10,838.72             -2.7% 14,850.00               
GENERAL MARKETING / PROMOTIONS 1,457.53               578.12                7,597.24             7,568.73               0.4% 9,310.00                 
GENERAL MARKETING / SPONSORSHIP 225.00                  -                      664.91                694.51                  -4.3% 1,250.00                 
IN-HOUSE PRINTED MATERIALS 207.39                  228.97                1,277.70             1,612.88               -20.8% 2,500.00                 
PRINTED MATERIALS -                        759.75                9,297.59             10,991.95             -15.4% 11,650.00               
SEASONAL PROGRAM  BROCHURE 7,425.00               8,780.00             24,935.00           29,801.00             -16.3% 35,711.00               
EDUCATION  /  TRAINING -                        144.50                2,521.42             2,151.85               17.2% 3,475.00                 
GIFT CARD EXPENSE -                        -                      -                       0.0% 1.00                        
MATERIALS  SOFTWARE -                        -                      3,022.00             2,911.03               3.8% 3,152.00                 
NON-CAPITAL FURNITURE &  EQUIPMENT -                        2,950.00             14,068.92           15,034.36             100.0% 15,000.00               
TOTAL EXPENSES 30,062.04$           30,604.71$         295,819.31$       281,334.01$         5.1% 346,429.86$           

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES (28,235.04)$          (30,604.71)$        (267,025.57)$      (250,709.01)$       -6.5% (314,929.86)$          

NOTE: AMOUNTS ARE BEFORE YEAR END ADJUSTMENTS

NOTE: BUDGET AMOUNTS ARE ADJUSTED FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS

APRIL, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
MARKETING 

TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS & EXPENSES



Pre-Audit       

 

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

REVENUES MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YR BUDGET
RENTALS 186.00$                  223.00$                  2,122.00$               1,971.95$                  7.6% 750.00$                    
MEMBERSHIPS - RESIDENT 16.00                      30.00                     15,653.67               16,577.94                  -5.6% 25,000.00                 
MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE - RESIDENT 2,018.50                 1,357.94                 6,631.21                 5,869.29                    13.0% 4,500.00                   
MEM - FITNESS TENNIS COMBO RES 1,901.88                 1,396.95                 7,559.91                 4,102.92                    84.3% 2,500.00                   
MEM - AQUATIC TENNIS COMBO RES -                          -                         -                          1,842.00                    -100.0% 3,500.00                   
MEMBERSHIPS - NON-RESIDENT 32.00                      90.28                     59,508.88               73,913.63                  -19.5% 95,000.00                 
MEMBERSHIPS PREMIERE - NON-RES (44.16)                     511.68                   4,814.31                 13,131.85                  -63.3% 15,000.00                 
MEM - FITNESS TENNIS COMBO NR 1,610.86                 1,508.51                 5,452.02                 4,240.02                    28.6% 2,500.00                   
MEM - AQUATIC TENNIS COMBO NR -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% 500.00                      
RESIDENT MEMBERSHIPS EFT 1,470.00                 1,428.00                 16,625.35               14,719.64                  12.9% 15,000.00                 
MEMBERSHIPS - NON-RESIDENT EFT 9,534.00                 8,950.20                 110,276.64             82,743.33                  33.3% 65,000.00                 
MEMBERSHIPS - CORPORATE -                          -                         -                          619.00                       -100.0% 500.00                      
SEASONAL COURT TIME TENNIS 1,207.11                 (3,507.50)               166,483.19             170,613.99                -2.4% 165,000.00               
DAILY TENNIS/COURT TIME  INDOOR 15,268.69               14,117.31               178,579.71             194,678.61                -8.3% 175,000.00               
DAILY TENNIS/COURT TIME  OUTDOOR 156.00                    86.00                     1,252.50                 1,354.98                    -7.6% 3,000.00                   
DAILY RACQUETBALL TIME -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% -                           
COURT TIME  RACQUETBALL -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% -                           
GUEST FEES 1,202.00                 1,156.00                 10,829.00               11,552.00                  -6.3% 10,000.00                 
LESSONS - PRIVATE 22,158.34               18,203.02               212,289.52             219,954.82                -3.5% 175,000.00               
LESSONS - GROUP -                          -                         -                          29.00                         100.0% -                           
LESSONS - GROUP ADULT 2,112.35                 -                         160,072.83             116,680.00                37.2% 105,000.00               
LESSONS - CARDIO TENNIS 56.25                      -                         10,285.51               9,227.99                    11.5% 10,000.00                 
LESSONS - GROUP JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT 855.12                    -                         138,682.36             117,944.05                17.6% 135,000.00               
LESSONS - GROUP  HIGH PERFORM ACDMY 33.97                      -                         112,403.79             114,876.89                -2.2% 155,000.00               
LESSONS - GROUP DROP IN PROG 470.00                    675.00                   4,405.00                 18,319.60                  -76.0% 15,000.00                 
LESSONS - GROUP  PRE ACADEMIES 162.30                    -                         97,550.91               95,220.25                  2.4% 70,000.00                 
LESSONS - GROUP  CAMPS -                          -                         93,050.82               74,048.87                  25.7% 75,000.00                 
LEAGUES -                          -                         16,756.44               18,307.15                  -8.5% 20,000.00                 
JUNIOR ACADEMY FEES -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% -                           
TOWEL FEES -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% -                           
TOURNAMENT FEES 4,227.12                 7,800.00                 35,137.04               36,656.10                  -4.1% 30,000.00                 
VENDING INCOME 195.17                    277.13                   1,843.05                 1,470.67                    25.3% 2,200.00                   
NEW MEMBER ENROLLMENT FEES 200.00                    100.00                   4,250.00                 2,600.00                    63.5% 4,000.00                   
ON HOLD MEMBER  FEES -                          -                         980.00                    900.00                       8.9% 1,000.00                   
PRO-SHOP 2,060.31                 2,516.80                 28,881.34               28,534.63                  1.2% 25,000.00                 
CASH OVER/UNDER (10.00)                     188.58                   (5.84)                       148.56                       -103.9% -                           
CHILD CARE -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% -                           
INTEREST INCOME 475.99                    245.62                   3,720.36                 1,176.52                    216.2% 925.00                      
RISK MANAGEMENT AWARDS -                          -                         -                          -                             -100.0% -                           
OTHER INCOME /PROCESSING FEES -                          -                         3,003.22                  100.0% 1,800.00                   
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 250.00                    400.00                   46,393.24               33,234.93                  39.6% 600.00                      
TOTAL REVENUES 67,805.80$             57,754.52$             1,555,487.98$        1,487,261.18$           4.6% 1,408,275.00$          

EXPENSES/ADMIN
PERSONAL SERVICES/FULL TIME 10,171.21$             24,189.47$             160,427.16$           175,913.94$              -8.8% 194,517.11$             
PERSONAL SERVICES/PART TIME 13,523.59               19,974.61               167,782.93             162,761.71                3.0% 215,010.69               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 6,483.30                 34,942.02               86,715.19               110,961.34                -21.9% 111,735.44               
VEHICLE EXPENSES -                          31.60                     (14.48)                     31.60                         -100.0% 300.00                      
GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 1,382.78                 7,871.74                 13,821.31               15,962.03                  -13.4% 18,070.00                 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 263.09                    350.00                   797.99                    544.20                       46.6% 1,500.00                   
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING -                          2,949.55                 4,999.12                 4,401.18                    13.6% 7,700.00                   
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                          -                         430.92                    1,151.92                    -62.6% 2,700.00                   
POSTAGE -                          49.25                     69.67                      49.25                         -100.0% 750.00                      
TELEPHONE 1,191.70                 3,530.42                 12,259.80               14,632.23                  -16.2% 13,450.00                 
OFFICE COMMODITIES 4.38                        2,388.94                 3,539.61                 5,777.57                    -38.7% 7,000.00                   
MISS. ADMIN. EXPENSES 2,346.91                 5,828.95                 37,357.52               27,986.33                  33.5% 49,150.00                 
EQUIPMENT/NON-CAPITAL -                          2,632.96                 4,517.24                 4,559.75                    -0.9% 4,700.00                   
AUDITING & ACCOUNTING -                          -                         4,250.00                 4,250.00                    0.0% 4,500.00                   
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/LEGAL -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% 500.00                      
MARKETING/PROMOTIONS 187.82                    2,418.87                 4,331.95                 4,524.87                    -4.3% 5,500.00                   

35,554.78$             107,158.38$           501,285.93$           533,507.92$              -6.0% 637,083.24$             

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT TENNIS CENTER CLUB
TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

APRIL, 2017



Pre-Audit                                 OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT TENNIS CENTER
                        TWELFTH MONTH SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

                 APRIL, 2017  

ANNUAL
THIS APRIL THIS YEAR LAST YEAR YTD +/- REVISED

EXPENSES/BUILDING MONTH 2016 TO DATE TO DATE PRIOR YR BUDGET
FULL TIME SALARIES/CUSTODIAL 2,926.40$               4,196.08$               36,790.42$             37,076.05$                -0.8% 39,767.20$               
PART TIME SALARIES/CUSTODIAL 1,668.56                 2,096.89                 19,146.16               19,740.29                  -3.0% 34,000.00                 
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 1,992.88                 2,032.31                 24,314.49               22,304.83                  9.0% 27,737.20                 
CONTRACT SERVICES 23,407.88               24,474.22               81,692.40               101,136.58                -19.2% 107,245.00               
UTILITIES 8,060.35                 4,629.64                 79,348.91               75,075.85                  5.7% 89,961.00                 
INSURANCE /BUILDING -                          -                         32,764.90               30,635.46                  7.0% 35,000.00                 
COMMODITIES 1,428.73                 8,159.91                 8,539.64                 10,981.61                  -22.2% 13,001.00                 
EQUIPMENT 1,732.50                 177.29                   3,833.88                 7,087.77                    -45.9% 8,000.00                   
VENDING EXPENSES 147.62                    254.71                   688.50                    718.95                       -4.2% 1,800.00                   
TOTAL EXPENSES-BLDG. 41,364.92$             46,021.05$             287,119.30$           304,757.39$              -5.8% 356,511.40$             

EXPENSES/PROGRAMS
PERSONNEL SALARIES/FULL TIME -$                        -$                       -$                        -$                           0.0% -$                          
PERSONNEL SALARIES/PART TIME 25,266.62               36,342.55               305,194.51             296,566.31                2.9% 330,000.00               
INSURANCE & BENEFITS 7,217.40                 6,371.68                 82,859.85               45,170.90                  83.4% 102,949.52               
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 371.00                    200.00                   1,556.27                 436.50                       256.5% 4,500.00                   
ACADEMY EXPENSES -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% -                           
LEAGUE EXPENSES -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% 500.00                      
TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 374.00                    708.00                   5,932.00                 6,638.00                    -10.6% 9,500.00                   
COMMODITIES 2,710.81                 5,202.53                 19,490.72               16,285.81                  19.7% 20,000.00                 
EQUIPMENT -                          -                         -                          -                             0.0% 1,500.00                   
PRO SHOP 6,167.41                 9,501.25                 30,422.57               30,977.66                  -1.8% 31,000.00                 

  
TOTAL EXPENSES-PROGRAMS 42,107.24$             58,326.01               445,455.92$           396,075.18$              12.5% 499,949.52$             

EXPENSES/CAPITAL PROJECTS
CAPITAL PROJECTS 570.00$                  (236,056.47)$          94,620.63$             -$                           0.0% 250,000.00$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES 119,596.94$           (24,551.03)$           1,328,481.78$        1,234,340.49$           7.6% 1,743,544.16$          

REVENUES OVER(UNDER ) EXP. (51,791.14)$            82,305.55$             227,006.20$           252,920.69$              -10.2% (335,269.16)$            

Note: Amounts are before year end adjustments

Note: Budget amounts are adjusted for budget transfers 





















































































































Oak Brook Park District
1450 Forest Gate Road
Oak Brook, IL 60523

Petty Cash - Corporate

Petty Cash for May 2017

Received By Date Description Account Number Amount
L. Noonan 4/18/2017 IPRA A&F HR Group Meeting - Lunch/Mileage 01-01-690-000 $27.87

R. Pechous 2/21,3/15/17 IT Training, Northbrook, IT Meeting, Bolingbrook 01-01-690-000 $31.99
Total $59.86

K. Crunk 4/19/17 Skokie Park District 01-01-660-002 $30.29
Total $30.29

Grand Total $90.15



Oak Brook Park District
1450 Forest Gate Road
Oak Brook, IL 60523

Petty Cash - Recreation

Petty Cash for May 2017

Received By Date Description Account Number Amount
D. Thommes

4/18/17 Preschool Project 02-31-765-001 $19.82
4/19/17 Preschool Project 02-31-765-001 $11.96
4/20/17 Fun With Science Project 02-31-765-001 $5.26
4/25/17 Preschool Project 02-31-765-001 $19.70
4/27/17 Fun With Science Project 02-31-765-001 $4.00

Total $60.74

D. Thommes 4/27/17 Bobak's Signature Events, Woodridge 02-01-660-002 $16.51
Total $16.51

Grand Total $77.25



Completed monthly
inspections  of parks, playgrounds,

athletic fields, and equipment

$

Oak Brook
Park District STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE
A National Gold Medal Agency

MAY 15, 2017

To ensure that the very 
best facilities are 
available to our 
constituents.

To provide the very 
best in park and open 
space to our 
constituents and to a 
be a community leader 
in environmental 
conservation and 
stewardship.

To provide a diverse 
range of the very best 
passive and active 
recreational programs 
and opportunities to 
our entire community, 
regardless of age or 
ability. 

To foster a work 
environment that 
encourages 
collaborative teamwork 
and the development of 
the very best in park 
and recreation 
professionals. 

To prioritize the fiscally 
responsible use of 
resources in all aspects 
of our operations.

ST
RA

TE
G

IC
IN

IT
IA

TI
V

ES

Security access panels
were added to Gym 1

and Studio D Storage Areas.
5 access panels are

planned for 2017/2018

# of recreation programs available to the
Greater Oak Brook Community by season: 
Summer 2016: 591
Fall 2016: 510
Winter/Spring 2017: 588

90% 
of programs
offered ran

11,903
Program
Participants
R: 4991
NR: 6912

4106
Average # of
members 
each month.

Program Revenue

Field Rental Revenue

$1.3 Million

$105,253

Party Revenue
*Fiscal Year 2016-2017

$220,314*

Facility Rental Revenue
*Fiscal Year 2016-2017

$287,770*

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Initiatives in Progress:

Summer 2016 | Fall 2016 | Winter/Spring 2017

31 NEW! 
3 Special Events
3 Youth Athletic Programs
1 Before & After School Program
4 Senior Programs
5 Adult Programs
2 Fitness Classes
4 Family Group Ex Classes
7 Early Childhood Programs
1 New Party Opportunity
1 New Aquatic Fitness Class

97.8%
Average Member Retention Rate

Completed monthly
inspections of

Central Park West 
and the Family Rec Center

NEW! Special Events
• Christmas in July
• Haunted Hustle
• Spooky Sprint

NEW! Targeted Teen Camp
Tic Tac Toe

NEW! Cooperative Programming
• Before & After School

• Kiwanis Pancake Breakfast

NEW! Tennis Programs
• Futures/Challenger Match Play

• Women’s 4.0 Team Drills
• Junior Team Tennis

Mission, Vision & Values
were incorporated into

the New Hire Orientation

37 team members
have been nominated

for recognition through the
BOB and Action Awards Programs

Studio D has been
reorganized to allow for

future cages to be installed New participants in
Jr. Tennis programming164 

New Women's 4.0 Tennis
Team Drills generated

$15,096

Junior programming
revenue increased

$19,898
Honey Bee

Colonies were
added to Dean

Nature Sanctuary
5

Action! Award
Staff Recognition 

Program was 
redeveloped. The
Action Award was 

introduced
in January of 2017

Completed a 
comprehensive

3-year Marketing Plan

Microsoft 365 upgrade
increases storage

and efficiency

New program evaluation systems
have been implemented

NET: $2,729
44 kids registered for
the NEW Postseason 

Basketball Tournament

40 lbs
of AA batteries
were recycled

2000 lbs
of recyclable materials

are collected from our parks
and facilities

each week

New Parks Department
Manual features equipment
inventory and preventative

maintenance schedule

of OBPARKS employees know
the park district mission

50% 

A new
monument sign

was installed
at CPW

• Basketball and Tennis 
   Court Renovation Plan
• Ginger Creek 
   Restoration
• Pathway System Plan
• Ballfield Reconfiguration
• Family Locker Room 
   Development

• Employee Open House 
   and Project Education
• Improved Security
• Increase Participation in 
   Special Events
• Improve Picnic Area at 
   the Tennis Center

Received the 
GFOA Award for 

2015/2016 
Fiscal Year

48%
of our full time staff

are Certified Park and
Recreation Professionals or 

hold other professional 
certifications

45  NEW
1.5 inch diameter trees

were planted. Species include:
Pecan, Bur Oak, Swamp Oak,

Catalpa, Magnolia, Kentucky Coffee,
Persimmon, and Black Cherry.



Oak Brook Family Recreation Center

Family Locker and Dressing Suite
Oak Brook Family Recreation Center

Family Locker and Dressing Suite Schematic Design Summary 5646-01          April 11, 2017

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT  SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUMMARY

4/11/2017 5646-01   

LOCKER SUITE REMODELING

Oak Brook Family Recreation Center



Oak Brook Family Recreation Center

Family Locker and Dressing Suite

male

female
(adult)

(adult)

to pool

family locker room

new control desk

Design Solution

Reconfigured Locker Complex

Design Features

• utilize space in the front lobby to improve 

supervision and control and offer added 

space for locker suite

• new appearance of locker room entry area 

• new Family Locker Room created in central 

area with 10 private changing rooms (3 with 

shower)

• conserve cost by maintaining existing 

configurations in perimeter areas

• expand footprint of locker suite by 18%

• new lockers throughout as programmed

• moveable seating

• 50% more showers overall, plus added rinse-

off shower adjacent to pool deck

• new locker alcove for FRC staff

• projected to cost within budget of $950,000



Oak Brook Family Recreation Center

Family Locker and Dressing Suite

FAMILY LOCKER ROOM

FEMALE  LOCKER ROOMS

MALE  LOCKER ROOMS

NEW CONTROL DESK

TO POOL

Floor Plan

male adult

male gender

female gender

female adult

control desk

Existing Floor Plan

existing toilet and 

shower rooms

rinse-off showers

11 various 

changing rooms 

adult section



Oak Brook Family Recreation Center

Family Locker and Dressing Suite

APR         MAY    JUN  JUL AUG   SEP OCT      NOV

design and documents

bid/award

prep

build

Project Schedule



 
 
Birth date: October 6 
 
I decided to work at the OBPD because: It felt like a 
wonderful opportunity to connect with a new community. 
 
My favorite childhood memories are: the awful family road trips! 
 
The last good movie I saw: Beauty and the Beast. 
 
The last good book I read: The Time Keeper by Mitch Albom. 
 
My favorite meal: Anything cooked in a smoker. 
 
My personal hero: Mike Krzyzewski. 
 
I’d love to meet: Bobby Flay. 
 
I’m better than anyone else when it comes to: useless facts. 
 
My favorite place to vacation is: Bull Shoals, Arkansas because I like to: work on my family’s house and drive 
around looking for fishing spots. 
 
My dream/goal is to: coach my own High School Girls Basketball Program. 
 
Three words that best describe me: Stoic, Persistent and Kind. 
 
My most humbling experience: stopping in to help take of my grandma and great uncle during the final years of 
their lives. 
 

Getting To Know 

Matthew Crilly 

Building Technician 



 
Birth date: (Month and Day)  July 6th   
 
I decided to work at the OBPD because: I really 
connected with the energy of my new team members. I 
also appreciate the experience that I will now gain in my 
new role with the park district. 
 
My favorite childhood memory is: Playing Wrestlemania with my dad and little brother OR Going up to Door 
County in Wisconsin with my family. 
 
The last good movie I saw: Hopefully will be ‘Guardians of the Galaxy Vol. 2 this weekend! 
 
The last good book I read: Hitchhiker’s Guide to the Galaxy (5 novel collection). 
 
My favorite meal:  Healthy: Grilled Chicken with roasted sweet potato and broccoli.  
Unhealthy: Aurelio’s Super Six Thin Crust Pizza (The ONLY thin crust better than deep dish). 
 
My personal hero: My Mom, Dad, and Grandfather.   I’d love to meet: Leo Tolstoy.   
 
I’m better than anyone else when it comes to: Endurance. We can hike all day and I’ll still be ready to dance the 
night away with good friends.  
 
My favorite place to vacation is: the Mountain’s, because I like to: hike, swim, snowboard, explore, and be in 
nature.   
 
My dream/goal is: to live in the mountains and start a private fitness gym with my brother.  
 
Three words that best describe me: Empathetic, Stubborn, Happy.   
 
Little known fact about me: I studied abroad my senior year at North Central at the University of Limerick in 
Ireland.   
 
My most humbling experience: running cross country in college.   
 
My greatest accomplishment is: earning my Bachelor’s degree from North Central College.   

Getting To Know 

Jordan Pavlovich 

Facility Coordinator 



 
 
 
 
 

Memo 
To:  Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners  

From:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director 

Date:  May 9, 2017 

Re:  April/May 2017: Admin., Corporate Relations, IT & Marketing   

April Board Meeting Follow Up:     

Age for Active Adult Senior Membership 
The staff is recommending increasing the age to 60 for the Active Adult Senior Membership. Implementation with a 
grandfather clause and would begin in January of 2018.     

 
Wight & Company 

Staff is recommending the approval of contracts for the Ball Field Reconfiguration Project and the Family Locker 
Room project.     

 
May Board Meeting Discussion Points: 
 
Resolutions 

Staff is seeking approval of three resolutions regarding prevailing wage, the seasonal brochure printing, and 
stewardship at the Dean Nature Sanctuary.   

 
Bid Packets 

Bids will be going out soon for the Family Recreation Center (FRC) HVAC, locker purchases and a new front desk.  All 
projects are part of the Capital Projects Plan.   
 

  



 Page 2 

 













 
 
 
 

Memo 
To: Board of Commissioners and Executive Director, Laure Kosey  
From: Marco Salinas, Chief Financial Officer  
Date: May 10, 2017 
Re: April 2017 Financials and Finance Department Activities  

 
APRIL 2017 FINANCIALS: 

General Fund 
 

We have now completed 100% of fiscal year 2016/2017 (twelve months completed) and year-to-date revenues have 
surpassed target and are currently at 103% of the annual budget.  On the expenditure side, year-to-date activity is 
currently below target at 89.2% of the annual budget, which is resulting in a preliminary surplus of $116,752.  The 
Finance department continues working on various year-end closing adjustments and we expect to have final audited 
results in early August 2017.  
 
Property Taxes- Property tax revenue is the largest single source revenue stream in this fund as it comprises 
approximately 55% of all budgeted revenues.  This revenue is at 100% of budget as we have now collected the 
majority of the tax levy.  Historically, the Park District receives the bulk of the levy from DuPage County during the 
months of June and September. 
 
Investment Income- This revenue source is currently unfavorable against budget and prior year-to-date.  The primary 
driver of this revenue is monthly interest earned on our money market account and such interest is currently being 
allocated across all ten of our funds.  This year we are allocating less interest income to the General Fund and have 
increased the interest allocation to the Recreation Fund.  This change has resulted in the unfavorable variance in the 
General Fund and a favorable variance in the Recreation Fund.  
 
Central Park- Expenditures in this cost center are higher than prior year primarily due to a change in the allocation of 
compensation and benefit costs for the Parks & Planning Director position.  In fiscal year 2015/2016, this activity was 
budgeted and recorded in the Administration cost center whereas in the current fiscal year such costs are now being 
recorded in this cost center.  This change has resulted in a decrease in expenditures in the Administration cost 
center over prior year.  In addition, commodities for the maintenance of our athletic fields and landscaping costs are 
higher than prior year.   
 
Dean Property- The $3,000 in revenues represents a sponsorship from the tennis center for the beehive program.  
Expenditures have increased over prior year due to the purchase and installation of a motion detection camera and 
repair costs incurred to repair damage to a Porta John and the barn, that were caused by vandalism.   
  
Professional Services- This cost center’s appropriation budget was recently increased in response to higher than 
anticipated legal counsel activity. Legal fees were originally budgeted at $50,000 and YTD we have incurred 
approximately $78,000 in expenditures.  Our legal counsel has assisted us with various projects such as the 
updating of our personnel manual, the Travel, Meal, and Lodging Expense Act and drafting of the bank collateral and 
pledge agreements, among other things.   
 
Central Park West- Although the current year expenditures in this cost center are favorable against budget (at 
81.4%), they do represent an increase of $13,486 over prior year.  The primary reasons for this increase were the 
tuckpointing of the fireplace, replacement of gutters, and purchase of tables and chairs.  



 Page 2 

 
 

Recreation Fund 
 

Other- This revenue represents the collection of a $5.00 service charge imposed on the cancellation of a class 
registration.  Existing policy is to charge this fee whenever a customer registers for a class and subsequently 
requests cancellation or a refund.  This revenue is currently at 26.6% of budget and has decreased significantly over 
prior year.  
 
Aquatic Recreation Programs- Revenues in this cost center are currently unfavorable at 90.5% of budget and have 
also decreased approximately 11.7% when compared to prior year.  A detailed review of the underlying accounts 
shows that revenues for children’s private lessons have decreased from $209,633 in the prior fiscal year, to 
$165,685 in the current fiscal year.  This decline is being attributed to a decrease in non-resident registrations which 
are likely due to customers opting to register with the Elmhurst Park District.  Additionally, turn-over in key private 
swim lesson personnel has had a negative impact on registrations.  We anticipate that registrations will rebound 
once replacement personnel have cultivated new relationships with customers.  Additionally, we have experienced 
increased wait lists for many of our more popular programs and time slots.  The department continues to work on 
more effectively managing such wait lists and communicating alternative sessions/time slots to potential customers.  
The Park District is also in the process of enhancing its marketing strategy to attract more patrons and we hope that 
once the family locker upgrades have been completed, such enhancements will result in increased revenues in FY 
2017/2018 and beyond. 
 
Children’s Programs- Although revenues in this cost center are in-line with prior year, they are currently unfavorable 
to budget at 90.3%.  A detailed review shows that our Taekwondo program is the primary driver of this variance.  We 
budgeted $37,670 for such revenue and Y-T-D we are only at $25,755.  Although registration levels have been 
consistent over the past two years, we did experience one summer session that had fewer registrants than 
anticipated.  The department continues to explore the possibility of modifying the class schedules with an eye toward 
increasing participation.  Additionally, based on my review of the historical activity, it appears that the amount of 
revenue budgeted for this program has been slightly elevated.  For fiscal year 2017/2018, this program’s budget has 
been reduced to $31,180 to more closely align with projected revenues.  
 
Pioneer Programs- Revenues in this cost center are unfavorable at 69.9% primarily due to the fact that several of the 
multi-day (out of state) trips have been organized with the assistance of a travel agency.  When this occurs, the travel 
agency collects and records all reservation revenue and remits a “commission” to the Park District. This arrangement 
also results in a corresponding decrease in expenditures.  YTD expenditures are currently at 65.1% of budget and 
reflect an 14.7% decrease over the prior year.  The Park District’s decision to either utilize an external travel agency 
or organize the trip in-house is based on the assessment of anticipated revenues and expenses. 
 
Youth Programs- Revenues in this cost center are favorable against budget at 123.5% and reflect a 41.0% increase 
over prior year primarily due to the addition this year of a youth after school program.  Such activity has been 
budgeted at approximately $32,000 and actual revenues are currently at $37,705.  Additionally, youth playground 
camp was budgeted at $72,000 and actual revenues are currently $91,743.  The increased revenues have also 
impacted related expenditures.   YTD expenditures for this cost center totals $113,249 and reflects an increase of 
29.2% over prior year expenditures of $87,638. 
 

Recreational Facilities Fund (Tennis Center) 
 

Administration Revenue- This category is favorable compared to budget due to the receipt in November 2016 of 
$42,786 from the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) Program.  This is related to 
the indoor tennis court lighting project that was completed in the previous fiscal year. 
 



 Page 3 

Building- Racquet Club- Although revenues have increased approximately 67% over the prior year, this department 
is unfavorable to budget at 64.6%.  The reason for this is that we have budgeted $1,700.00 in vending snack and 
drink revenue and have only collected approximately $1,100 in such revenue.    
 
 
 
FINANCE OPERATIONS: 
 

• We have met with our audit firm to begin planning for the annual audit of our financial statements.  
Preliminary fieldwork is scheduled for Thursday June 1, 2017 with final fieldwork scheduled to begin the 
week of July 31, 2017. 

• The fiscal year 2017/2018 budget ordinance and related documents have now been filed with the Cook and 
DuPage County Clerks offices. 

• In accordance with Public Act 97-0609, the Park District has now posted the Annual Compensation 
Disclosure Statement on our web-site. 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 
• Nancy completed her required annual training covering the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).   



 Original 

2016/2017 

Annual Budget 

 Revised 

2016/2017 

Annual Budget 

 April 2017 

Actual 

 2016/2017 

Year-To-Date

Actual 

 2016/2017 Y-T-D 

Actual as a % of 

Revised Annual 

Budget 

2015/2016 

Year-To-Date 

Actual

2016/2017 Y-T-D 

Actual Higher/

(Lower) than 

2015/2016

Percent 

Change

REVENUES

 Administration 

Property Taxes  $      1,458,000  $      1,458,000  $               -    $     1,458,026 100.0%  $      1,444,974  $                  13,052 0.9%

Personal Property Repl. Taxes                90,000                90,000          24,855             103,635 115.2%                86,728                      16,907 19.5%

Investment Income                10,000                10,000                771                 8,946 89.5%                10,899                       (1,953) -17.9%

Other                  3,000                  3,000          31,911               34,626 1154.2%                  3,639                      30,987 851.4%

 Central Park              100,000              100,000          13,146               99,337 99.3%              109,637                    (10,301) -9.4%

 Dean Property                         -                           -                     -                   3,000 N/A                         -                          3,000 N/A

 Building-Recreation Center              929,653              929,653        143,668             953,578 102.6%              933,868                      19,710 2.1%

 Central Park West                76,740                76,740             4,009               86,137 112.2%                81,101                        5,036 6.2%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,667,393$      2,667,393$      218,360$    2,747,286$     103.0% 2,670,847$      76,439$                  2.9%

EXPENDITURES

 Administration 923,066$          878,356$          64,033$      774,977$         88.2% 859,221$           $                (84,244) -9.8%

 Central Park 611,690            622,140            41,708         553,771           89.0% 457,482            96,289                    21.0%

 Saddlebrook Park 17,885              17,885              3,145           10,410              58.2% 11,459              (1,049)                     -9.2%

 Forest Glen Park 27,585              29,395              2,264           21,851              74.3% 23,062              (1,211)                     -5.2%

 Chillem Park 5,880                 5,880                 150              2,898                49.3% 3,766                 (868)                         -23.0%

 Dean Property 8,304                 9,454                 368              8,506                90.0% 4,331                 4,175                       96.4%

 Professional Services 70,000              98,000              4,488           80,433              82.1% 46,850              33,583                    71.7%

 Contracts- Maintenance DNS 38,500              38,500              6,000           35,498              92.2% 41,312              (5,815)                     -14.1%

 Building-Recreation Center 900,855            904,155            68,303         809,174           89.5% 821,632            (12,458)                   -1.5%

 Central Park West 59,001              59,001              12,099         48,017              81.4% 34,531              13,486                    39.1%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,662,765$      2,662,765$      202,556$    2,345,534$     88.1% 2,303,644$      41,890$                  1.8%

 TRANSFERS OUT 285,000$          285,000$          -$             285,000$         100.0% 275,000$          10,000$                  3.6%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND

TRANSFERS OUT
2,947,765$      2,947,765$      202,556$    2,630,534$     89.2% 2,578,644$      51,890$                  2.0%

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS 

OUT

(280,372)$        (280,372)$        15,803$      116,752$         -41.6% 92,203$            24,549$                  26.6%

Note> Fiscal year 2016/2017 highlighted items reflect a variance of one month or greater (i.e. +/- 8.33%).  When 
comparing current fiscal year to prior fiscal year, highlighted items reflect a variance of +/- 10.00% or greater.

Oak Brook Park District

Highlighted items reflect more than 10% change

General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary - Unaudited

Fiscal Year-to-Date Activity through April 30, 2017 and 2016

100.00% through the fiscal years (12 out of 12 months)

Highlighted items reflect more than 8.33% variance

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas



 Original 

2016/2017 

Annual Budget 

 Revised 

2016/2017 

Annual Budget 

 April 2017 

Actual 

 2016/2017 

Year-To-Date

Actual 

 2016/2017 Y-T-D 

Actual as a % of 

Revised Annual 

Budget 

2015/2016 

Year-To-Date 

Actual

2016/2017 Y-T-D 

Actual Higher/

(Lower) than 

2015/2016

Percent 

Change

REVENUES

 Administration 

Property Taxes  $         828,500  $         828,500  $             -    $      828,932 100.1%  $         810,763  $               18,170 2.2%

Personal Property Repl. Taxes                32,000                32,000           7,825             32,626 102.0%                27,303                     5,323 19.5%

Investment Income                11,000                11,000           1,108             12,993 118.1%                12,355                        638 5.2%

Other                  6,500                  6,500              130               1,726 26.6%                  4,703                    (2,977) -63.3%

 Fitness Center              813,935              813,935         46,145          798,577 98.1%              750,198                   48,379 6.4%

 Aquatic Center              460,912              460,912         61,325          503,062 109.1%              450,918                   52,144 11.6%

 Aquatic Recreation Programs              647,517              647,517         10,256          586,041 90.5%              663,399                 (77,358) -11.7%

 Children's Programs                88,145                88,145              995             79,607 90.3%                79,482                        124 0.2%

 Preschool Programs              274,123              274,123         27,969          309,915 113.1%              279,912                   30,003 10.7%

 Youth Programs              144,109              144,109           1,114          177,938 123.5%              126,191                   51,747 41.0%

 Adult Programs                55,636                55,636           1,761             53,607 96.4%                50,981                     2,626 5.2%

 Pioneer Programs              170,400              170,400           2,773          119,178 69.9%              141,625                 (22,447) -15.8%

 Special Events and Trips                75,515                75,515           6,625             81,805 108.3%                63,853                   17,952 28.1%

 Marketing                31,500                31,500           1,827             30,251 96.0%                30,625                       (374) -1.2%

TOTAL REVENUES 3,639,791$      3,639,791$      169,853$  3,616,258$   99.4% 3,492,308$      123,950$             3.5%

EXPENDITURES

 Administration 895,215$          843,293$          86,596$     691,045$       81.9% 709,503$           $             (18,457) -2.6%

 Fitness Center 665,513            677,503            71,807       624,825         92.2% 639,435            (14,610)                -2.3%

 Aquatic Center 866,637            866,637            98,863       771,039         89.0% 783,246            (12,207)                -1.6%

 Aquatic Recreation Programs 330,078            330,078            22,545       283,184         85.8% 333,117            (49,933)                -15.0%

 Children's Programs 82,502              82,502              9,260         69,291           84.0% 73,183              (3,892)                  -5.3%

 Preschool Programs 215,113            236,145            23,932       214,666         90.9% 201,105            13,561                 6.7%

 Youth Programs 123,736            125,736            9,231         113,249         90.1% 87,638              25,611                 29.2%

 Adult Programs 51,642              51,642              2,782         41,013           79.4% 43,494              (2,481)                  -5.7%

 Pioneer Programs 170,206            170,206            8,031         110,776         65.1% 129,848            (19,072)                -14.7%

 Special Events and Trips 76,470              80,870              2,881         67,312           83.2% 62,806              4,506                    7.2%

 Marketing 333,930            346,430            30,062       295,819         85.4% 281,334            14,485                 5.1%

 Capital Outlay 420,000            420,000            -                  189,848         45.2% 385,025            (195,177)              -50.7%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,231,042$      4,231,042$      365,989$  3,472,067$   82.1% 3,729,734$      (257,666)$           -6.9%

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES
(591,250)$        (591,250)$        (196,136)$ 144,190$      -24.4% (237,426)$        381,616$             -160.7%

Note> Fiscal year 2016/2017 highlighted items reflect a variance of one month or greater (i.e. +/- 8.33%).  When 
comparing current fiscal year to prior fiscal year, highlighted items reflect a variance of +/- 10.00% or greater.

Oak Brook Park District

Recreation Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary - Unaudited

Fiscal Year-to-Date Activity through April 30, 2017 and 2016

100.00% through the fiscal years (12 out of 12 months)

 Highlighted items reflect more than 8.33% variance 

Highlighted items reflect more than 10% 

change

Prepared by: Marco Salinas



 Original 

2016/2017 

Annual Budget 

 Revised 

2016/2017 

Annual Budget 

 April 2017 

Actual 

 2016/2017 

Year-To-Date

Actual 

 2016/2017 Y-T-D 

Actual as a % of 

Revised Annual 

Budget 

2015/2016 Year-

To-Date Actual

2016/2017 Y-T-D 

Actual Higher/

(Lower) than 

2015/2016

Percent 

Change

REVENUES

 Administration  $             3,325  $             3,325  $          726  $         53,117 1597.5%  $               34,461  $                18,655 54.1%

 Building- Racquet Club                 1,700                 1,700              159                1,098 64.6%                         657                          441 67.1%

 Programs- Racquet Club         1,403,250         1,403,250        66,921        1,501,274 107.0%              1,452,193                    49,081 3.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,408,275$     1,408,275$     67,806$    1,555,488$   110.5% 1,487,311$          68,177$                4.6%

EXPENSES

 Administration 690,083$        637,083$        35,555$    501,286$       78.7% 533,508$              $              (32,222) -6.0%

 Building- Racquet Club 348,511           356,511           41,365       287,119         80.5% 304,757                (17,638)                 -5.8%

 Programs- Racquet Club 454,950           499,950           42,107       445,456         89.1% 484,595                (39,139)                 -8.1%

 Capital Outlay 250,000           250,000           570            94,621            37.8% -                             94,621                  N/A

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,743,544$     1,743,544$     119,597$  1,328,482$   76.2% 1,322,860$          5,621$                  0.4%

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENSES
(335,269)$       (335,269)$       (51,791)$   227,006$       -67.7% 164,451$             62,555$                38.0%

Note> Fiscal year 2016/2017 highlighted items reflect a variance of one month or greater (i.e. +/- 8.33%).  When 
comparing current fiscal year to prior fiscal year, highlighted items reflect a variance of +/- 10.00% or greater.

Oak Brook Park District

Tennis Center (Recreational Facilities Fund) Revenue and Expense Summary - Unaudited

Fiscal Year-to-Date Activity through April 30, 2017 and 2016

100.00% through the fiscal years (12 out of 12 months)

 Highlighted items reflect more than 8.33% variance Highlighted items reflect more than 10% change

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas



May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

$7
7,

07
0 

$7
95

,1
55

 

$2
11

,2
97

 

$9
3,

41
3 

$6
18

,0
50

 

$2
10

,1
93

 

$9
0,

56
4 

$1
06

,1
84

 

$1
81

,0
47

 

$4
8,

05
3 

$6
1,

94
1 

$1
77

,8
82

 

$7
8,

49
3 

$8
21

,4
28

 

$2
13

,2
97

 

$1
05

,0
18

 

$6
45

,7
98

 

$2
12

,9
53

 

$7
8,

60
9 

$7
3,

22
2 

$1
80

,1
38

 

$4
4,

40
9 

$7
5,

56
2 

$2
18

,3
60

 

$7
7,

78
1 

$8
08

,2
92

 

$2
12

,2
97

 

$9
9,

21
5 

$6
31

,9
24

 

$2
11

,5
73

 

$8
4,

58
6 

$8
9,

70
3 

$1
80

,5
92

 

$4
6,

23
1 

$6
8,

75
1 

$1
98

,1
21

 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

General Fund- Monthly Revenues and Transfers In

2015/2016 2016/2017 AVERAGE

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas



$9
7,

18
4 

$1
96

,2
99

 

$2
54

,9
00

 

$1
83

,7
74

 

$1
86

,7
58

 

$1
68

,4
76

 $2
07

,0
50

 

$2
25

,5
50

 

$3
13

,3
60

 

$1
58

,0
62

 

$3
07

,2
53

 

$2
79

,9
79

 

$9
7,

80
5 

$1
92

,5
71

 $2
34

,3
38

 

$2
18

,1
12

 

$2
14

,0
45

 

$3
46

,9
95

 

$1
94

,1
26

 

$2
55

,5
75

 

$1
71

,7
25

 

$3
30

,9
83

 

$1
71

,7
02

 

$2
02

,5
56

 

$9
7,

49
4 

$1
94

,4
35

 

$2
44

,6
19

 

$2
00

,9
43

 

$2
00

,4
02

 

$2
57

,7
35

 

$2
00

,5
88

 $2
40

,5
63

 

$2
42

,5
42

 

$2
44

,5
23

 

$2
39

,4
78

 

$2
41

,2
67

 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

General Fund- Monthly Expenditures and Transfers Out

2015/2016 2016/2017 AVERAGE

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas



Pre-Audit

  
APRIL APRIL

FUND NAME ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE $ VARIANCE %
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND

REVENUE 218,359.90$        169,863.83$        48,496.07$          29%
EXPENSES 202,556.41$        222,515.57$        19,959.16$          9%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 15,803.49$          (52,651.74)$         68,455.23$          130%

  
RECREATION FUND   

REVENUE 169,852.78$        192,247.37$        (22,394.59)$         -12%
EXPENSES 365,989.25$        408,059.18$        42,069.93$          10%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (196,136.47)$       (215,811.81)$       19,675.34$          9%

  
IMRF FUND    

REVENUE 6,986.64$            4,243.34$            2,743.30$            65%
EXPENSES 13,722.88$          15,833.34$          2,110.46$            13%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (6,736.24)$           (11,590.00)$         4,853.76$            42%

  
   

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND  
REVENUE 1,865.73$            1,629.17$            236.56$               15%
EXPENSES -$                    -$                    -$                    0%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 1,865.73$            1,629.17$            236.56$               15%

  
AUDIT FUND   

REVENUE 16.04$                 10.84$                 5.20$                   48%
EXPENSES -$                    41.67$                 41.67$                 100%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 16.04$                 (30.83)$                46.87$                 152%

  
   

DEBT SERVICE FUND   
REVENUE 27.79$                 27.92$                 (0.13)$                  0%
EXPENSES -$                    -$                    -$                    0%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 27.79$                 27.92$                 (0.13)$                  0%

  

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARIZED REVENUE &  EXPENSE REPORT

CURRENT MONTH APRIL, 2017

1
Prepared By: N Strathdee

5/9/2017



Pre-Audit

  
APRIL APRIL

FUND NAME ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE $ VARIANCE %

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARIZED REVENUE &  EXPENSE REPORT

CURRENT MONTH APRIL, 2017

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES FUND   
(TENNIS CENTER)  

REVENUE 67,805.80$          97,752.98$          (29,947.18)$         -31%
EXPENSES 119,596.94$        132,736.30$        13,139.36$          10%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (51,791.14)$         (34,983.32)$         (16,807.82)$         -48%

  
 

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND  
REVENUE 19,386.57$          45.84$                 19,340.73$          42192%
EXPENSES 6,108.59$            7,420.00$            1,311.41$            18%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 13,277.98$          (7,374.16)$           20,652.14$          280%

  
  

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND   
REVENUE 963.30$               191.67$               771.63$               -403%
EXPENSES 77,296.99$          70,750.01$          (6,546.98)$           -9%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (76,333.69)$         (70,558.34)$         (5,775.35)$           -8%

  
  

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND   
REVENUE 4,642.44$            3,106.67$            1,535.77$            49%
EXPENSES 17,126.11$          20,000.01$          2,873.90$            14%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (12,483.67)$         (16,893.34)$         4,409.67$            26%

  
  

SUMMARY   
   REVENUE 489,906.99$        469,119.63$        20,787.36$          4%
   EXPENSES 802,397.17$        877,356.08$        74,958.91$          9%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (312,490.18)$       (408,236.45)$       95,746.27$          23%

2
Prepared By: N Strathdee

5/9/2017



Pre-Audit

  
APRIL APRIL

FUND NAME ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE $ VARIANCE %
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND

REVENUE 2,747,285.60$     2,667,393.41$     79,892.19$          3%
EXPENSES 2,630,533.87$     2,947,765.35$     317,231.48$        11%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 116,751.73$        (280,371.94)$       397,123.67$        142%

  
RECREATION FUND   

REVENUE 3,616,257.56$     3,639,791.06$     (23,533.50)$         -1%
EXPENSES 3,472,067.09$     4,231,041.54$     758,974.45$        18%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 144,190.47$        (591,250.48)$       735,440.95$        124%

  
IMRF FUND    

REVENUE 210,876.28$        206,060.00$        4,816.28$            2%
EXPENSES 181,926.30$        190,000.00$        8,073.70$            4%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 28,949.98$          16,060.00$          12,889.98$          80%

  
   

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND   
REVENUE 102,362.07$        100,670.00$        1,692.07$            2%
EXPENSES 110,079.50$        115,000.00$        4,920.50$            4%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (7,717.43)$           (14,330.00)$         6,612.57$            46%

  
AUDIT FUND   

REVENUE 21,583.46$          21,800.00$          (216.54)$              -1%
EXPENSES 12,870.00$          27,850.00$          14,980.00$          54%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 8,713.46$            (6,050.00)$           14,763.46$          244%

  
   

DEBT SERVICE FUND   
REVENUE 300,255.74$        308,366.00$        (8,110.26)$           -3%
EXPENSES 308,029.98$        308,030.00$        0.02$                   0%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (7,774.24)$           336.00$               (8,110.24)$           -2414%

  

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARIZED REVENUE &  EXPENSE REPORT

YEAR TO DATE APRIL, 2017

1
Prepared By: N Strathdee

5/9/2017



Pre-Audit

  
APRIL APRIL

FUND NAME ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE $ VARIANCE %

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARIZED REVENUE &  EXPENSE REPORT

YEAR TO DATE APRIL, 2017

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES FUND   
(TENNIS CENTER)  

REVENUE 1,555,487.98$     1,408,275.00$     147,212.98$        10%
EXPENSES 1,328,481.78$     1,743,544.16$     415,062.38$        24%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 227,006.20$        (335,269.16)$       562,275.36$        168%

  
 

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND  
REVENUE 109,017.13$        91,170.00$          17,847.13$          20%
EXPENSES 95,936.85$          112,000.00$        16,063.15$          14%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 13,080.28$          (20,830.00)$         33,910.28$          163%

  
  

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND   
REVENUE 1,654,819.02$     287,300.00$        1,367,519.02$     476%
EXPENSES 139,939.55$        849,000.00$        709,060.45$        84%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 1,514,879.47$     (561,700.00)$       2,076,579.47$     370%

  
  

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND   
REVENUE 228,948.48$        226,800.00$        2,148.48$            1%
EXPENSES 234,345.94$        240,000.00$        5,654.06$            2%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (5,397.46)$           (13,200.00)$         7,802.54$            59%

  
  

SUMMARY   
   REVENUE 10,546,893.32$   8,957,625.47$     1,589,267.85$     18%
   EXPENSES 8,514,210.86$     10,764,231.05$   2,250,020.19$     21%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 2,032,682.46$     (1,806,605.58)$    3,839,288.04$     213%

2
Prepared By: N Strathdee

5/9/2017



Oak Brook Park District

Capital Expenditures

As of April 30, 2017

DESCRIPTION VENDOR DB/CR
CAPITAL ASSET 
REPLACEMENT

FACILITY/PARK 
IMPROVEMENTS

Engineering for Sewer Line Manhard Consulting, LTD 1,200.00$       -$                    1,200.00$             
Engineering for Sewer Line Manhard Consulting, LTD 4,745.00         4,745.00               
Engineering for Sewer Line Manhard Consulting, LTD 1,917.75         1,917.75               
Gabion Weir Manhard Consulting, LTD 4,500.00         4,500.00             
Boiler Installation Maintenance Garage Dupree Heating & Air Conditioning 16,262.00        16,262.00             
Boiler Installation-Electric Maintenance Garage Southwest Electric 935.00            935.00                  
Ellipse Waste/Recycle Bins Smart Industry Products 24,090.00        24,090.00             
Concrete Supplies for Waster/Recycle Bins Home Depot 330.31            330.31                  
45 Licenses Office 2016 PCM Sales 8,662.50          8,662.50               
Central Park Wayfind Signs ASI Sinage Innovations 5,446.50         5,446.50               
Force Main Sanitary Sewer Construction by CAMC 19,545.00       19,545.00             
Security Cameras & Email Server Update SHI Interntl & Sterling Network 25,843.78       25,843.78             
Professional Services, Master Plan Wright & Company 17,000.00       17,000.00             
Spreader/Tiller for Tractor 1,961.71         1,961.71              
Bond Counsel Costs Chapman & Cutler 7,500.00          7,500.00               

 Subtotal-Capital Improvement Fund 139,939.55$   6,461.71$           133,477.84$         

     
Fitness Cardio Equipment Lease # 1 Lease Servicing Center 32,760.71       32,760.71            
Kubota RTV Vehicle Russo Power Equipment 24,007.00       24,007.00            
Concrete Work CPW Playground Professional Paving & Concrete 16,800.25       16,800.25             
Stone Base & Topsoil CPW Playground Tamling Industries 3,219.45         3,219.45               
Smart Playground Surface, CPW Playground Playworld Systems 34,680.55       34,680.55             
Interglass Surface Lap Pool Mid-America Pool Renovations 54,380.00        54,380.00             
Grates Lap Pool Mid-America Pool Renovations 24,000.00        24,000.00             

 Subtotal-Recreation Fund Capital 189,847.96$   56,767.71           133,080.25$         
    
    

 TOTAL BALANCE 329,787.51$   63,229.42$         266,558.09$         

Prepared By: N Strathdee
5/9/2017



 
 
 
 

Memo 
To:  Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners  
From:  Dave Thommes, Director of Recreation & Facilities  
Date:  May 9, 2017 
Re:  Recreation & Facilities Report   

Recreation 
• The Macy’s Spring Flower Show on April 5th was a big hit with the Pioneers as they enjoyed the colorful Carnival 

theme and the lunch at the Walnut Room was magnificent.  
• Pioneers took a trip on April 20th to Fort Atkinson, Wisconsin to see South Pacific and enjoy some baked goods 

from the bakery within the Fireside Theatre. 
• Staff has been promoting the Pioneer Pinstripes Bowling and Bocce Club in April to help grow the weekly 

attendance.  The Club has since seen 6 new participants throughout the month.  
• The April Pioneer movie, The Dressmaker, was well received by 38 attendees. 
• The Summer Pioneer Post went out in the last week of April to showcase the summer programs planned for the 

seniors.  
• Camp registration has been ongoing and both Pee Wee and Playground camp are filling rapidly.  New this year is 

hot lunch on all Tuesdays and Fridays.   
• Staff hired a new Playground Camp Director, Laurie Langer-Murray in the last week of April.  
• Bunny basket deliveries served around 15 children and 9 houses on April 10 and 13. The children loved having 

the bunny in their home!  
• Dolphin Station registration opened and in 2017 will be including Before Care on half days of school. Evaluations 

for this new program will be sent out at the end of May. 
• The Preschool students planted trees for Arbor Day! 

Aquatics  
• Six staff attended a Lifeguard instructor training, which was held at Oak Brook Park District. 
• The Underwater Egg Hunt was a success.  We registered 300 participants with a week to spare. 
• Repairs and preparations are continuing for Splash Island 
• An RPZ valve was replaced in the spa pump room. 
• Jessica Gray and Alex Bonarirgo attended the PDRMA Aquatic Risk Management Institute 

Athletics 
• The annual Eclipse tournament was held April 28 – 30.  Due to the rain, some of the games had to be cancelled.  

However, the tournament still brought in a lot of exposure as well as $1,805 in revenue.  
• AMITA is sponsoring our new in-house athletic summer camps. This will allow us to purchase giveaways for the 

kids signing up for our athletic summer camps. 
• The Postseason Basketball Skills Clinic concluded on April 27th. The surveys that came back were all extremely 

positive including a 100% instructor score as well as a net promoter score of 100 which is very rare. Great job to 
Coach Steve and his staff! 

Fitness 
• As of May 8, the Pink 5K has 782 participants registered. 
• Cori’s Kids Triathlon has 19 participants registered. 
• New 12 week sessions of “Get Tough or Give Up” and “Pain” will begin the first week of June. 
• New group fitness family classes are being offered during the summer session. They include: “Family Boot 

Camp”, “Family Outdoor Walking with Weights”, “Family Cardio Interval” and “Family Yoga”. 
 



 Page 2 

Tennis 
• Members-Management meetings took place at the Tennis Center this past month.  Staff use these meetings to 

gather member feedback on overall Tennis Center performance. 
• Two racquetball courts were repaired and repainted. 
• A new Mini Tennis Court was installed in one of the racquetball courts. 

Facilities 
Retention Results 
 

April-17 
  Retained Total Rate 

Aquatic 167 174 96.0% 

Aqua/Ten 2 2 100.0% 

Fitness 362 375 96.5% 

Fit/Aqua 185 185 100.0% 

Fit/Ten 23 24 0.0% 

Premiere 40 40 100.0% 

        

Yearly Total 779 800 97.4% 

EFT Aqua 652 663 98.3% 
EFT 

Aqua/Ten 29 29 100.0% 

EFT Fitness 1026 1043 98.4% 

EFT Fit/Aqua 587 593 99.0% 

EFT Fit/Ten 70 70 100.0% 
EFT 

Premiere 125 125 100.0% 

        

Yearly & EFT 3268 3323 98.3% 
 

• We had 16 members cancel in April. 
• Aquatic: Seven cancellations; all cancels were due to lack of use, or moving out of the area. 
• Fitness: Four cancellations; one due to job change and three others left due to lack of use 
• Fitness – Aquatic: Three cancellations; two due to health and one due to lack of use 
• Premiere: One adult cancelled due to relocation.  
• We had 59 new members  
• We had 5 new aquatic families join. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Oak Brook Park District
Aquatic Center

Aquatic Party Statistics

Total # Parties Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Splash Birthday 19 32 27 30 108

Super Splash Birthday 11 6 11 12 40
Group  (by day) 8 4 7 6 25

Private (indoors only) 6 7 7 3 23
Private (indoor/outdoor combo) 0 0 0 0 0

Splash Island Birthday 0 0 0 0 0
Camp Rentals 1 0 3 0 4

Lane Rental (lap only) 0 0 0 1 1
Scout 1 3 4 3 11

Total # Parties 46 52 59 55 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 212

2016 65 60 61 80 84 90 80 68 34 49 44 46 761
2015 52 58 71 51 65 77 82 47 37 44 49 42 675
2014 51 48 77 58 69 66 46 45 48 51 58 50 667
2013 53 65 73 81 70 61 34 34 28 46 61 39 645
2012 40 55 43 65 43 59 46 29 33 44 64 41 562
2011 39 42 51 71 51 51 30 25 19 30 35 36 480
2010 37 55 57 39 55 40 31 28 21 31 38 37 469
2009 40 53 53 43 45 45 35 35 18 28 37 61 493
2008 48 62 73 78 53 44 37 39 35 30 43 31 573

2017 Aquatic Party Statistics



Oak Brook Park District
Aquatic Center

Swim Lesson and Swim Team Statistics

Summer Fall Wint/Spr Total
2008/2009 1061 986 1463 3510
2009/2010 1376 1146 2237 4759
2010/2011 1552 1404 2457 5413
2011/2012 1632 1534 2481 5647
2012/2013 1733 1673 2680 6086
2013/2014* 1826 1687 2354 5867
2014/2015 2375 1545 2181 6101
2015/2016 2202 1562 2457 6221
2016/17 1995 1451 2201 5647
2017/18 677

Summer Fall/Winter Spring 
2007/2008 108 76
2008/2009 23 33 11
2009/2010 20 57 29
2010/2011 41 79 36
2011/2012 62 99 50
2012/2013 59 131 33
2013/2014 69 101 55
2014/2015 60 100 39
2015/2016 34 56 27
2016/17 32 51 21

Swim Lesson Statistics

*2014/15 Increase in kids who signed up for full season right away meant less spots available for spring.  

Swim Team Statistics

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000

2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014* 2014/2015 2015/2016

Swim Lesson Statistics

Swim Lesson Statistics Summer Swim Lesson Statistics Fall

Swim Lesson Statistics Wint/Spr Swim Lesson Statistics Total



Oak Brook Park District
Athletic Fields Rental Report

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 15/16 YTD 14/15 Actual

Hours 172 133 94 128 157 130 57 27 0 0 69 146 1,113 1194
Revenue $12,606 $7,250 $3,073 $9,142 $8,195 $9,185 $5,212 $2,827 $0 $0 $11,880 $9,119 $78,489 $74,929

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 15/16 YTD 14/15 Actual

Hours 165 166 192 229 230 181 3 0 0 0 0 162 1,328 1217
Revenue $3,187 $1,842 $875 $1,352 $3,475 $3,047 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,128 $14,981 $16,604

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 15/16 YTD 14/15 Actual

Hours 153 122 137 158 349 128 17 0 0 0 0 115 1,179 1342
Revenue $5,060 $3,913 $1,022 $1,755 $3,820 $3,090 $6,747 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,507 $27,914 $22,089

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 16/17 YTD 15/16 YTD

Hours 149 116 86 130 165 190 97 28 5 26 108 135 1,233 1,113
Revenue $11,855 $7,598 $3,236 $9,478 $8,602 $10,652 $5,313 $478 $500 $2,600 $8,334 $10,115 $78,758 $78,489

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 16/17 YTD 15/16 YTD

Hours 207 105 138 177 191 196 0 0 0 0 0 93 1,106 1,328
Revenue $2,500 $2,200 $600 $650 $1,550 $1,075 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,275 $9,850 $14,981

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 16/17 YTD 15/16 YTD

Hours 118 118 147 70 222 246 9 0 0 0 0 57 987 1,179
Revenue $3,123 $1,924 $735 $960 $4,062 $3,422 $912 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,508 $16,645 $27,914

Athletic Field Usage 2016/2017 Fiscal Year Evergreen Bank Group Athletic Field

Athletic Field Usage 2016/2017 Fiscal Year Natural Grass Soccer Fields

Athletic Field Usage 2016/2017 Fiscal Year Baseball Fields

Athletic Field Usage 2015/2016 Fiscal Year Evergreen Bank Group Athletic Field

Athletic Field Usage 2015/2016 Fiscal Year Natural Grass Soccer Fields

Athletic Field Usage 2015/2016 Fiscal Year Baseball Fields



Oak Brook Park District
Facility Statistics and Data

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
2016 45,124 40,601 32,809 32,567 30,733 33,211 23,428 17,907 17,578 23,112 31,682 37,338 366,090

Weekday Avg. 1,475 1,387 1,107 1,077 1,083 1,240 854 646 631 814 1,014 1,267 1,050
Weekend Avg. 1,419 1,436 1,051 973 768 743 634 382 541 601 1,039 1,183 898

2017 43,582 37,431 45,170 31,760 157,943
Weekday Avg. 1,355 1,252 1,597 1,107 1,328
Weekend Avg. 1,531 1,551 1,054 1,071 1,302

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
2016 268 258 227 220 231 209 160 203 177 211 224 248 2,636

Gym Rentals 182 175 131 127 130 120 81 114 102 139 137 164 1,602
Room Rentals 79 83 86 81 88 64 56 68 61 70 75 74 885
CPW Rentals 9 8 10 12 13 25 23 21 14 2 12 10 159
CPW Revenue $2,763 $3,325 $3,258 $4,840 $4,713 $10,105 $9,535 $6,335 $5,650 $593 $3,823 $4,325 $59,263

2017 231 198 224 200 853
Gym Rentals 164 132 136 112 544

Room Rentals 57 56 69 77 259
CPW Rentals 10 10 19 11 50
CPW Revenue $3,745 $3,360 $6,413 $4,330 $17,848

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
2016 2 3 3 7 6 8 1 2 3 5 1 1 42

2017 4 2 4 7 17

Theme Parties

 Facility Usage

Facility Rentals



Oak Brook Park District 
Family Recreation Center 
Membership Usage Data

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2014 2,231 2,257 2,292 2,309 2,323 2,294 2,280 2,316 2,291 2,218 2,307 2,282
Resident 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 69% 69% 69% 69% 67%

Non Resident 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 31% 31% 31% 31% 33%
EFT 1,929 1,947 1,979 2,030 1,972 1,954 1,906 1,965 1,981 1,932 1,961 2,035

2015 2,368 2,412 2,467 2,489 2,520 2,572 2,628 2,464 2,636 2,564 2,534 3,299
Resident 67% 67% 67% 67% 67% 66% 66% 64% 65% 65% 63% 54%

Non Resident 33% 33% 33% 33% 33% 34% 34% 36% 35% 35% 37% 46%
EFT 2,123 2,141 2,195 2,192 2,149 2,243 2,207 2,263 2,318 2,277 2,556 2,492

2016 3,524 3,456 3,704 3,623 4,053 4,204 4,333 4,220 3,603 3,571 3,600 3,757
Resident 54% 53% 54% 56% 54% 52% 52% 52% 56% 55% 57% 56%

Non Resident 46% 47% 46% 44% 46% 48% 48% 48% 44% 45% 43% 44%
EFT 2,216 2,674 2,188 2,170 2,205 2,177 2,212 2,207 2,207 2,197 2,209 2,329

2017 3,901 3,715 3,686 3,848
Resident 55% 53% 53% 54%

Non Resident 45% 47% 47% 46%
EFT 2,481 2,495 2,514 2,538

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2014 8,783 9,082 9,826 9,290 8,291 8,440 7,960 7,597 7,897 8,805 8,625 8,403

2015 10,055 8,974 9,813 8,938 8,713 9,082 8,655 8,545 7,911 8,612 8,261** 10,880

2016 13,418 13,216 12,915 12,360 11,828 11,750 11,538 10,900 9,097 10,625 10,233 10,034

2017 12,631 11,559 12,351 11,245

*Members

Usage



Memo 
To: Board of Commissioners  
From: Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning 
Date: May 8, 2017 
Re: Board Report  

• Installation of the new sanitary force main sewer at the maintenance garage is complete. The project took four days to
complete and the system is back in working order.

• The irrigation systems for Central Park are being activated and repairs are being made to components damaged over the
winter months.

• The status of the fire damaged barn at the Dean Nature Sanctuary has been discussed with the Board and staff. Several
options are being considered for what to do with the structure, and staff intends to make a decision in the near future.

• The Kubota tractor/backhoe has been delivered and is being put to use with turf maintenance at Central Park and grading
at the Dean Nature Sanctuary.

• Staff is working with Wight and Company to complete a special use permit and variance for the planning portions of the
ball field project. Once complete, the items will be submitted to the Village of Oak Brook for approval.

• Staff planted one dozen new trees during the week leading up to Arbor Day. The species included White, Bur, and Pin
Oaks as well as Catalpa, Pecan, and Persimmon. Additional trees of varying species will be planted twice per year while
many dead or dying trees, particularly Ash, are removed.

• Staff is seeking to renew the contract for environmental stewardship at the Dean Nature Sanctuary with Homer
Environmental, LLC. Please see the agenda history for details.

























 

• 
• 
• 
• 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 











1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.   17-0619 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 
REGARDING ILLINOIS PREVAILING WAGE ACT 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “the Prevailing Wage Act,” as 
amended, being Chapter 820, Section 130/0.01 et seq. Of the Illinois Compiled Statutes:  
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Board of Park Commissioners of 
the Oak Brook Park District (the “District”) investigate and ascertain for the District the 
prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act, for laborers, mechanics, and other workers 
in the locality of the District employed in performing construction or demolition of public 
works,  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD 
OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, 
City or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works,” approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this 
locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the construction or 
demolition of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the District is hereby 
ascertained to be the same as the County area as determined by the Department of Labor 
of the State Of Illinois as of June 1, 2017, a copy of that determination being attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The definition of any terms appearing in this 
Ordinance, which are also used in aforesaid Act, shall be the same as in the said Act. 
 
 Section2. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 
prevailing rate of wages, as herein ascertained, to any work or employment except public 
works construction or demolition of the District to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 
 
 Section 3. The Secretary of the District’s Board of Park Commissioners shall 
publicly post or keep available for inspection by any interested party in the main office of 
the District this determination of such prevailing rate of wage. 
 
 Section 4. The Secretary of the District’s Board of Park Commissioners shall 
mail a copy of this determination to any employer, and to any association of employers and 
to any person or association of employees who have filed or file their names and addresses, 
requesting copies of any determination stating the particular rates and the particular class 
of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 
 



2 
 

 Section 5. The Secretary of the District’s Board of Park Commissioners shall 
promptly file a certified copy of the Ordinance with both the Secretary of State and the 
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 
 
 Section 6. The Secretary of the District’s Board of Park Commissioners shall 
cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation within the area a copy of this 
Ordinance, and such publication shall constitute notice that this determination is effective 
and that this is the determination of this public body. 

 
PASSED THIS 19th day of June, 2017 

 
AYES: _________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: _________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _______________________________________ 

 
 

 APPROVED:     
     
 _________________________________ 

       President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 

   Secretary 
 
    

    





RESOLUTION NO. 17-0620 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT AND HAGG PRESS, INC. 
FOR SEASONAL BROCHURE PRINTING AND  

MAILING PREPARATION SERVICES 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Oak Brook Park District (the “District”) is authorized to enter contracts 

for supplies, materials and work (70 ILCS 1250/8-1); and  

 WHEREAS, on April 20, 2015, the District and Hagg Press, Inc. (the “Printer”) entered 

an Agreement for Printing and Mailing Preparation Services (the “Agreement”), and Section 12 of 

the Agreement provided that it could be extended in one year increments for an additional two (2) 

years upon approval of such an extension by the District and the Printer, and upon prior 

appropriation therefor; and 

 WHEREAS, the District and the Printer have agreed to an extension of one year, and the 

District has appropriated sufficient funds for such extension,   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the 

Oak Brook Park District, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The Board of Park Commissioners of the District hereby approves a one (1) 

year renewal of the Agreement, from July 31, 2017, to July 31, 2018, subject to the terms and 

conditions of the "Amendment to an Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District and Hagg 

Press, Inc. for Seasonal Brochure Printing and Mailing Preparation Services" (the "Amendment"), 

and the President and Secretary of the District are hereby authorized, respectively, to execute and 

attest the Amendment in substantially the form attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution 

as Exhibit "A". 



 

 2 

Section 2.  All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as provided by law.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19th Day of June, 2017 

AYES: ____________________________________ 

NAYS:       

ABSENT:       

 
 
 
____________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 



AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK PARK 
DISTRICT AND HAGG PRESS, INC.  

FOR SEASONAL BROCHURE PRINTING  
AND MAILING PREPARATION SERVICES 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 THIS ADMENDMENT (the "Amendment") to "An Agreement Between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Hagg Press, Inc. for Printing and Mailing Preparation Services" (the 
"Agreement"), is made and entered into by and between the Oak Brook Park District (the District") 
and Hagg Press, Inc. (“Hagg Press”) 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement was entered between the District and Hagg Press, and dated 
April 20, 2015, for the provision of Seasonal Brochure Printing and Mailing Preparation Services 
of the District’s Seasonal Brochures by Hagg Press; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12, the term of the Agreement was to be from the 
execution of said contract through July 31, 2016, provided, however, that the Agreement could be 
extended in one year increments for an additional two (2) years, upon approval of such an 
extension by Hagg Press and the District, and upon the same terms and conditions, provided that 
sufficient funds are appropriated by the District for such extension; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Hagg Press and the District have agreed to an extension of one year of said 
contract through July 31, 2018 and the District has appropriated sufficient funds for such 
extension,   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the District and Hagg Press agree to the terms and 
conditions of this Amendment as follows: 
  

ARTICLE I 
THE RECITALS ARE PART OF THIS AMENDMENT 

 
 The representations, covenants and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are 
material to this Amendment and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Amendment 
as though fully set forth in this Article I. 

 
ARTICLE II 

EXTENSION OF TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
 A. Section 12 of the Agreement is amended to extend the term of the Agreement until 
July 31, 2018. 
 
 B. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
  



 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this 19th day of June, 
2017. 
 
OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT HAGG PRESS, INC. 
 
By: _______________________________ By: ________________________________ 
Its President   Its: __________________________ 
     
Attest: ____________________________ Attest: _____________________________ 
Its Secretary  Its: __________________________ 





1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-0621 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK 
PARK DISTRICT AND HOMER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC., FOR NATURAL AREAS 

STEWARDSHIP PROJECT  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Oak Brook Park District (the “District”) is authorized to enter contracts 

for supplies, materials and work (70 ILCS 1250/8-1); and  

 WHEREAS, on June 20, 2016, the District and Homer Environmental, LLC. (the 

“Contractor”) entered “An Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District and Home 

Environmental, LLC. for Natural Areas Stewardship Project (the “Agreement”), and Section II of 

the Agreement provided that it could be extended for an additional year upon approval of such an 

extension by the District and the Contractor, and upon prior appropriation therefor; and 

 WHEREAS, the Contractor and the District have now agreed to extend the Agreement by 

an Amendment to the Agreement, for an additional term of one (1) year through June 20, 2018, 

and the District has appropriated sufficient funds for such extension,   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the 

Oak Brook Park District, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The Board of Park Commissioners of the District hereby approves a one (1) 

year extension of the Agreement, from June 20, 2017, to June 20, 2018, subject to the terms and 

conditions of an “Amendment to An Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District and Homer 

Environmental, LLC. for Natural Areas Stewardship Project" (the " Amendment"), and the 

President and Secretary of the District are hereby authorized, respectively, to execute and attest 

the Amendment in substantially the form attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution as 

Exhibit "A". 



 

 2 

Section 2.  All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as provided by law.  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19th DAY OF JUNE, 2017. 

AYES:  ______________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: _______________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:  ____________________________________________ 

 
 
 
____________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 



AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK PARK 
DISTRICT AND HOMER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC.  
FOR NATURAL AREAS STEWARDSHIP PROJECT  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 THIS AMENDMENT (the "Amendment") to "An Agreement Between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Homer Environmental, LLC. for Natural Areas Stewardship Project” (the 
"Agreement"), is made and entered into by and between the Oak Brook Park District (the District") 
and Homer Environmental, LLC. (the “Contractor"). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement was entered between the District and the Contractor and dated 
June 20, 2016, for services to be provided by the Contractor for the Natural Areas Stewardship 
Project at the District’s Dean Nature Sanctuary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section II, the term of the Agreement was to be from the 
execution of the Agreement through June 20, 2017; provided, however, that the Agreement could 
be extended for an additional year, subject to the same terms and conditions, upon approval of 
such an extension by the Contractor and the District, and provided that sufficient funds are 
appropriated by the District for such extension; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Contractor and the District have agreed to an extension of one year for 
the Agreement, through June 20, 2018, and the District has appropriated sufficient funds for such 
extension,   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the District and the Contractor agree to the terms and 
conditions of this Amendment as follows: 
  

ARTICLE I 
THE RECITALS ARE PART OF THIS AMENDMENT 

 
 The representations, covenants and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are 
material to this Amendment and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Amendment 
as though fully set forth in this Article I. 

 
ARTICLE II 

EXTENSION OF TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
 A. Section II of the Agreement is amended to extend the term of the Agreement until 
June 20, 2018. 
 
 B. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this 19th day 
of June, 2017. 
 
OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT HOMER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 
  
 
By: _______________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 Its President  Its: __________________________ 
     
Attest: ____________________________ Attest: _____________________________ 
 Its Secretary Its: __________________________ 


















	May 15, 2017 Agenda
	May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.,
	Canterberry Room
	May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.
	Canterberry Room

	Agenda Vote May 15, 2017
	May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.,
	Canterberry Room
	May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.,
	Canterberry Room
	May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.,
	Canterberry Room
	May 15, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.
	Canterberry Room

	April 17 2017 regular meeting minutes
	April 17, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.,
	Canterberry Room

	INVESTMENTS APRIL, 2017
	GENERAL CORPORATE TREASURER'S REPORT APRIL, 2017
	RECREATION CENTER YOY COMPARISON APRIL 2017
	TENNIS CENTER TREASURER'S REPORT APRIL, 2017
	RECREATION CENTER YOY COMPARISON APRIL 2017
	TENNIS CENTER YOY COMPARISON APRIL 2017
	warrant 598a
	warrant 599
	Petty Cash Corporate May 2017
	Sheet1

	Petty Cash Recreation May 2017
	Sheet1

	2017 Strategic Plan Update
	Getting to know Matthew Crilly
	Getting to know Jordan Pavlovich
	AIM 2017 May Report
	canvas of votes 2017
	#1 April 2017 Financials Memo
	#2 April 2017 General Fund Financials
	#3 April 2017 Recreation Fund Financials
	#4 April 2017 Tennis Center Financials
	#5 April 2017 General Fund Charts
	INCOME STATEMENT CURRENT MONTH APRIL 2017
	INCOME STATEMENT YTD APRIL 2017
	CAPITAL EXPENDITURES APRIL 2017
	May 2017 Board Report
	NEWFORMATAquaticBoardStat April 2017 Stats
	Birthday Parties
	Swim lessons

	April 2017 Athletic Field Revenue Report
	Sheet1

	Board Facility Stats Comparison New Chart 2016-2017 April 2017
	Facility Statistics

	Update Non Staff Membership 2016-2017 Stats
	Sheet2

	Parks April 2017 report
	unfinished
	Resolution 17-0620  to renew Brochure Printing & Mailing Services - Hagg Press 2017-2018.pdf
	Secretary

	Resolution 17-0621 to renew Homer Environmental for Area Stewardship.pdf
	Secretary




